Convention
Arena

Authority

John Logie,
Chairman

Lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs

Joseph Tomaselli

TN

IL
IIL

Iv.

VI.
VIL

VIIL

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, August 25, 2004
7:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA

Call to Order
Approval of June 23, 2004 Minutes

DeVos Place Construction Update — Erhardt/Hunt
Committee Reports

a. Building Committee

b. Operations Committee
1. DeVos Place Rental Rates
il. CVB Update

c. Finance Committee
1. Approval of Disbursements
ii. Approval of SMG Financial Statements
iii. Approval of CAA Financial Statements
iv. Changes in Bookkeeping, Account, and

Financial Reporting

SMG Report
1. Facilities Calendars

Public Comment
Next Meeting Date: September 22, 2004

Adjournment

Action

. Information

Information

Action
Information

Action
Action
Action
Action

Information

VAN ANDEL
ARENA
GRAND RATIDS

\]/an Andel Arena DeVos Place
G30 Zukton‘c\iNes':M ) 303 Monroe Ave. NW

ran apids, 9503 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6600 P66 742 6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




II.

Item 11

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, June 23, 2004

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and
Secretary Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Staff/Others:

John Logie, Chairman

Steve Heacock
Birgit Klohs
Gary McInerney
Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin
Clif Charles

David Czurak
Daryl Delabbio
Joe Erhardt
David Frey
George Helmstead
Kurt Kimball
Chris Knape
Janet Komn
Daryn Kuipers
Chris Machuta
Rich MacKeigan
Daniel Mulka
Dale Sommers
Susan Waddell
Jana Wallace
Richard Wendt
Steve Wilson

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Grand Rapids Business Journal

Kent County

Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture

CAA Building Committee

CVB

City of Grand Rapids

The Grand Rapids Press

CVB

GVSU Collegiate Entrepreneurs’ Org.
SMG

SMG

GVSU Collegiate Entrepreneurs’ Org.
CAA Owner Representative

CAA

City of Grand Rapids

Dickinson Wright

CVB

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Minutes of the May 26, 2004,

meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

118

DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Erhardt presented the construction update. The primary focus for May has been the kitchen area. The
perimeter kitchen walls have been painted and the kitchen ceiling has progressed to the point that the
finished grid system has begun. The floor concrete topping slab has been placed. Preparations are
underway to connect the skywalk to the River City Building. Demolition of DeVos Performance hall
interiors is progressing on schedule. All seating has been removed and the south side meeting-level



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
June 23,2004 - 2

restrooms are complete. Corridor carpet, new ceilings, and vinyl wall covers in this area is complete, as
well. The river is still too high to begin work on the riverwalk. Concrete staining of the riverwall is ready
to begin. Mayor Logie inquired whether it would be possible to “zone” the work on the skywalk
separately from the remainder of the Grand Hall area, to be able to have the skywalk fully usable before
winter. Mr. Erhardt responded that he would look into the matter and obtain pricing.

Iv. Committee Reports
Building Committee

Mr. Frey reported that the Building Committee toured the kitchen new area following its monthly
meeting. The kitchen ceiling metal joist framing system with plywood decking for storage is in process
and has progressed to the point that the finished grid system has begun. Mechanical, electrical, and
plumbing wall and ceiling rough-ins are substantially complete until the food service equipment arrives.

Operations Committee

Mr. Day reported that DeVos Place is being marketed to brides to host their wedding receptions in the
facility. DeVos Place has been linked to a bridal website called “The Knot,” which has 4,000 brides in
Grand Rapids registered. Advertising has been placed in a new annual magazine entitled Grand Rapids
Bride and the Amway Grand Plaza is offering hotel packages to the wedding parties.

Mr. Wilson announced that Maria Brondyke has accepted a position with the Milwaukee CVB. The
CVB has confirmed 115 groups to date, with 70 tentatives on the books. The Wesleyan Church
convention brought 6,000 delegates to town over the past 10 days. The national trade association
executives will be in town July 19-July 21. Rich DeVos will be the keynote speaker at its July 20 event.
National travel editors will be in Grand Rapids July 7-July 13. The CVB is beginning its fiscal year 2005
budget planning. Since hotel/motel revenues remain flat, the CVB is refocusing deployment of its sales
team among the regional, state, and national markets to be as effective as possible.

Ms. Ko presented a demonstration of websites that the CVB recently launched to assist meeting
planners. The primary website, visitgrandrapids.org, has a business-to-business focus that includes online
RFP’s and online booking. Meeting planners are faced with decreasing attendance and to address these
challenges, the CVB created a website to market Grand Rapids as a destination. This website is called
grandrapidsattendee.com and spotlights area activities such as boating, museums, fishing charters, tours,
nightlife and entertainment, restaurants, maps, and shopping. Ina partnership with the upcoming OrgPro
convention, the CVB developed an electronic invitation that contains a streaming video speaking directly
to a group’s membership. A convention delegate is able to access registration information on the OrgPro
website and is able to send a link back to the CVB website.

Finance Committee
Mr. Heacock presented the Finance Committee report.
a. Approval of Disbursements and Payroll for the Period May 14 — June 14, 2004

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve payment of disbursements and payroll
totaling $3,817,327.38. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
June 23,2004 -3

b. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended May 31, 2004. Motion carried
unanimously.

c. Approval of CAA Preliminary Financial Statement Prepared by Beene Garter LLP

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority Financial Statement for the period ended May 31, 2004. Motion carried
unanimously.

d. FY 2005 Operating & Capital Budgets

Mr. Machuta reported that revenue assumptions for DeVos Place®, for both the current fiscal year and
fiscal year 2005 budget, were low. Ancillary income related to food and beverage, electrical income, and
equipment rental have exceeded expectations. Mr. Machuta presented a revised operating budget in
which the revenue expectations have been increased. The DeVos Place® budget presented at the May
meeting projected an operating deficit of $1.576 million. The revised budget has projected the deficit
decreasing to $1.388 million, or a positive variance of $188,000 for the fiscal year. No changes have
been made to indirect expenses or to the Van Andel Arena® budget. Staff presented a revised capital
replacement budget and a consolidated budget income statement. The consolidated statement
incorporates the operating budgets of the two facilities, as presented by SMG, with administrative and
other expenses of the Authority. Staff recommended deferral of several capital improvement projects and
elimination of the FY 2005 funding for the DID assessment. Mr. Heacock instructed staff to reinstate
funding for the DID assessment.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Tomaselli moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority Operating and Capital Budgets for Fiscal Year 2005, with reinstatement of
Sunding for the DID assessment. Motion carried unanimously.

V. Trademark License Agreement

Mayor Logie presented a trademark license agreement between the CAA and the Collegiate
Entrepreneurs’ Organization of Grand Valley State University. The agreement provides that the licensee
must obtain written approval from the CAA before using the mark, that the licensee will pay a one-time
license fee of $25.00, and that marketing of the Monopoly Game-Grand Rapids Edition is anticipated to
be within the next 12 months.

Motion: Mr. Mclnerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli moved to approve the Trademark License
Agreement as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

VL SMG Report
Facilities Calendar
Mr. MacKeigan reported that upcoming events at the Van Andel Arena® include the VanHalen, Famous

People Players, Phil Collins, American Idol, Incubus, and Sarah McLachlan. DeVos Place® remains
closed until September for renovation of the interior.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
June 23, 2004 -4

VII.  Public Comments

None.

VIII. Next Meeting Date
The next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, August 25, 2004. The July 28 meeting is canceled.
IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IV.a.

Building Committee Report
To
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention /Arena Authority

August 25, 2004

GRAND CENTER

With the kitchen nearing the point of equipment deliveries, focus and progress shifted to the Grand Center
Skyway connections linking the Amway Hotel to the DeVos Hall and the Grand Gallery. The conctete slab
on deck work was completed and the glass installation on the East elevation is in process. Masonry walls at
new stair S-22 (by the River City Building) are in place and curing to receive the new structural steel
enclosure members in eatly August.

The street level meeting room wall panels have been completed and the operable partitions have been
installed and their acoustic panels are being applied.

Mechanical systems are nearing substantial completion, and the electrical service remains on going with the
emergency generator improvements in process.

BALL ROOM

The new structural steel bas been erected and detailed along with the associated slab on deck. Spray
fireproofing of the required members is complete. The new mechanical penthouse on the southwest corner
has been constructed and is dried in so that equipment can be set. Piping for the new AHU’s is in process.

Slab on grade in the Parking Level is complete, less the ramp. Snowmelt piping is being placed for the
ramp.

The boardroom in the South West corner has been enclosed with roofing and aluminum curtainwall
framing. The glass is due next month.

Above ceiling piping and ductwork remains a focal activity in the Ballroom and Prefunction spaces. The

ceiling framing crews have installed the perimeter stud walls, and bulkhead framing continues, along with
drywall on the bulkheads and ceilings.

DEVOS HATL/KEELER LOBBY
Wotk continues as in past months in the prefunction areas around the Hall. The south side Skyway Level
Rest Rooms are complete, Cortidor carpet, new ceilings and vinyl wall coverings in these areas is complete
as well. The Keeler Lobby rest rooms are likewise being renovated and are nearly complete with just
ceilings and finish trim and glass to install.

The new Keeler Lobby elevator remains in process for completion next month.

Page 1



Inside DeVos Hall, work began 5/31 with demolition of the seating and balcony paneling. The seats are
being renovated off site on schedule for August delivery. All of the wood and concrete demo is complete,
and new fascia panels for the balcony fronts are installed and wall panels behind the box seats are in
process. Painting of the ceiling is complete less touch-up, and drywall hanging/finishes along with new
carpet in the stairwells is in process. The sound, video and lighting improvements are being installed, with
rough-in nearly complete, and fixtures being installed now prior to opening.

RIVER WALK

Water conditions have yet to cooperate with the construction teams planned cofferdam, thus the foundation
work for the walkway has not begun. In late July Ethardt/Hunt modified the river retention plan to
accommodate the higher than normal levels and new material is being procured such that the work will
commence in early August despite cutrent water conditions.

Page 2



' Item IV.a.
Erhardt | tem Y.

CONSTRUCTION

W et e 0
CONSTRUCTION GRO!

August 12, 2004

Mr. Jim Gray/Dale Sommers

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
201 Monroe Ave. N.W.

Grand Rapids, ML 49503

RE: GRAND RAPIDS CONVENTION CENTER
Schedule
Job No. 900

Dear Mr. Jim Gray and Dale Sommers:

The Joint Venture has done considerable work toward accelerating certain portions of the

project and analyzing the balance to finish and is now able to make the following schedule
related commitments for the benefit of the interested parties.

1. The Hotel to Grand Gallery Skyway

Ongmally scheduled as part of the Grand Center, we have isolated the required components
in the schedule and are now managing the skyway to an October 4, 2004 turn over. The
connection to the River City Building will be on going and the stairway to the first floor will
be available for emergency egress only, however the route from the Hotel to DeVos Hall
and Grand Gallery will become available to the public at that time.

2. Balance of Grand Center and Kitchen
We are accelerating completion of the Grand Center to December 31, 2004, with the

understanding that construction crews will still require unrestricted use of the Lyon Street
Loading Docks for work in the Banquet Hall Area.

3. Banquet Hall/Prefunction Space

The balance of Phase 3 can, at this time, be released for unlimited bookings on February 1,
2005. (Previously March 1, 2005 as construction would share the facility with the occupancy
schedule.) We will review the Phase 3 Ballroom in 30 and 60 days and provide additional
information should further opportunities arise.

4, Parking

At the completion of 330 spaces with Phase 2, a plan was submitted that released an
additional 90 spaces in December 2004 with the final 195 ready for use in March 2005.
Erhardt/Hunt can accelerate and modify this plan to release most of the 195 under the

Erhardt /Hunt, A Joint Venture
201 Monroe Avenue N.W., Suite 100, Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Phone: (616) 451-9481 Fax: (616) 451-9554 www.huntconstructiongroup.com




Banquet Hall on February 1, 2005 along with the Banquet Hall in exchange for maintaining
the 90 spaces under the Grand Gallery as the construction staging area until all materials are
consumed and offices moved out at the completion of the punch list. Note that the balance

75 spaces missing from the above totals remain fenced in and controlled by SMG under the
Exhibit Hall.

If you have any questions or require additional clarification of these comments please do not
hesitate to see me.

ERHARDT/HU ; cAture

b

WILLIAM D. SEWALL
Construction Manager

cc: File
Matt Barnes — E/H
Joe Erhardt - E/H
E/H Staff



Item IV.b.i.

GRAND R T COUNTY

e e g g
e T e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

APIDS-KEI

S

Memorandum

To: CAA OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

i' From: RICHARD MACKEIGAN - SMG

Kot G STEVE MILLER - SMG; FILE
Date: 8/6/2004

9% mes  DeVOS PLACE RENTAL RATES

Lew Chamberlin

Clit Charles

Gary Mcnerney  THe CAA has rental rates approved for DeVos Place through 2007. Attached are the recommended
rates for 2008 and 2009. Rates which were increased are in the 3% to 3.5% range. The CVB has
reviewed these rates and are supportive of the rate structure.

Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs

Joseph Tomaselll 1 would like to formally request the Operations Committee approve the attached rates. This will continue
our practice of having a five year rate schedule. As always, | am available for any questions or

!

VAN ANDEL

ARENA " -
Yan Andel Arena DeVos Place
130 Fulton West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2004 (July 1, 2008 — June 30, 2009)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,500 vs | $2,500/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,250/2™ Performance
DeVosHall | $2,950 vs | $2,950/1 Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,425/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $16,800 N/A $13,400 or $16,800 or $16,800 $8,500
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $11,150 N/A $8,900 or $11,150 or $11,150 $5,750
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft | $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $5,600 vs N/A $4,500 or $5,600 or $5,600 $2,850
OorC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms | $1,200 vs N/A $975 or $1,200 or $1,200 $900
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms | $375 vs N/A $375 or $375 or $375 $375
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Banquet Room | $5,000 vs N/A $4,050 or $5,000 or $5,000 $2,900
12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room | $1,750 vs N/A $1,650 or $1,750 or $1,750 $1,300
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room | $900 vs N/A $850 or $900 or $900 $800
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room | $375vs N/A $375 per day | $375 per day $375 $375
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A N/A $400 $400 $400

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but
agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of

affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2007 (July 1, 2007 — June 30, 2008)

( ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVosHall | $2,400 vs | $2,400/1" Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
(Sun —~ Thurs) 12% $1,200/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $2,900 vs | $2,900/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% | $1,450/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $16,300 N/A $13,000 or $16,300 or $16,300 $8,250
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $10,825 N/A $8,650 or $10,825 or $10,825 $5,575
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft | $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $5,425 vs N/A $4,350 or $5,425 or $5,425 $2,750
OrC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms | $1,150 vs N/A $950 or $1,150 or $1,150 $875
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms | $350 vs N/A $350 or $350 or $350 $350
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room | $4,850 vs N/A $3,925 or $4,850 or $4,850 $2,800
12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room | $1,700 vs N/A $1,600 or $1,700 or $1,700 $1,250
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room | $875 vs N/A $825 or $875 or $875 $775
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. | $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room | $350 vs N/A $350 per day | $350 per day $350 $350
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A N/A $375 $375 $375

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but
agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of

affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



Convention
Arena

Authority

John Logie,
Chairman

lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs

Joseph Tomaselli

,!

VAN ANDEL
ARENA
GEAND £37UDS

GRAND RABIDSKENT COU

ENT, CONVENIION. SH

......

e e e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ER INM SHOW & ORTS FACILITIEE

Item IV.c.1.

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
From: Susan Waddell 6’)
Administrative Manager
Date: August 18, 2004
Subject: Monthly Disbursements Report

Attached for your review are the lists of invoices processed for payment during the most
recent period. Expenditures for the period are summarized below.

Dates checks were issued Operating Fund Construction Fund
June 28, 2004 $ 178,027.34 $ 109,013.44
July 14, 2004 53,054.32 4,183,342.51
July 28, 2004 73,760.51 58,267.98
August 13, 2004 33,826.90 3,226,868.99
Payroll date - 06/25/04 1,895.33 --
Payroll date - 07/09/04 1,938.23 --
Payroll date - 07/23/04 2,037.43 --
Payroll date — 08/06/04 2.237.43 --
Disbursements from C/AA Funds $ 346,777.49 $7,577,492.92

A total of $854,999 was disbursed from the C/AA’s retainage account.

Total disbursements for the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
during the period June 15 through August 13, 2004, were $8,779,269.41.

Please call me at 742-6194 if you need additional information.

Attachments

W X2 M
|75 VI *“QPLAG =
ri_ " FJ

DeVos Place

303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590



0024 180 MWS Six GpAedoisauieed Aieonpy se saaias Aloyiny ay) yoiym Joj spuny sbeutelay = y
sasuadxa Bunesado 7 uononNIISUOI-UoN = O

sasuadxa paje|as UONINIISUOD JBJUSY) UOUDAUOYD = D)

juswied 10) passanold SIJI0AU] [BJO1  68°899°/G9°C$ 1eNIo20Y H0Ad = .
JUNo20Yy BunesadQ woly Juswhed 10} payILIGNS SADI0AU] [B30]  06'9Z8'SE ¢
JUNO22Y UOHONIISUOY W) JUdWAR 4O} PARILLGNS SIDIOAU| |B301  66'898°'9ZZ'CS
JUNo2oY abeulelay WOy JuswAe 104 PORILIGNS SOJIOAU| JBIOL  00°CZ6'968 §
VYV 0} pajjugng $9210AUf - [RJOL-GNS  06'928CE $
¥0/£0/9-0/2/9 - 1913} ypne Buipiebas saoives |eBa) jpIsU3D  pO0Z/VLIL0  SYTL9T d71 PpNr @ SSOI0ION Jaulepy . O
¥00Z AInr - SadIISS Weals 8oeld SONSQ  #00Z/LE/L0 2ee0e SHIOM 1IQNd 30 1daq Auno Jus)y o}
#00Z AINr - S80IMSS Wed)s _uBlY  $00Z/1LE/20 SL'ove SHJOM 211qnd 40 1dag Aunod Juay (0]
#00Z AINp - S30IAI3S Wesls Jajua) pueld  y002/1E/20 000t SHIOM 21IQNd 0 1doQq Auno Jusy (0]
#00Z AInr - sa01uBs Weas NlemAysS  $00Z/1LE/L0 000} SHIOM 2MQNd 0 3dog Auno) Jusy o
llo1Aed 0/90/g 10} QU02 d3koidws /G JBW LIWPY  $00Z/01/80 00°0S LSp-uonesodio) awaiay YNDI (o]
y101Aed $0/90/8 403 SQIIUOO da/ojdwayiakoldws viop JBw WPy  HO0Z/OL/B0 267052 ViI0p-uoneiodioD wawamey Yol O
$00Z AInr Joj sebieyo 30 d0l0d  £00Z/90/80 0eeL9'e Jainseast Aig spidey puero (¢]
$00zZ AInr - sabieyo Jomas isiem Jajew uonebll  $002/62/20 821 Jainseal} Aj) spidey pueig 0
#002 AINf* - BUBIY 1O} SODIAISS JOMBS pue JIBIRM  ¥002/62/20 69°/6.'L Jainseasy Ayo spidey puero o]
00T AInr - BUBIY 10} SBOIAIBS [BOLIDBIT  $00Z/L2/L0 £0'688'GZ ABJsu3 ssawnsuo) o
¥00Z AINF - NEMANS 10} SSOIAISS [BOUDDIT  Y002/L2/0  0£226'L § ABssug ssawnsuo)y O
VYV 0} PaRIwgnS Sad10AU|
1aBeuey 10afoid AQ pajLIgNS S9010AU| - [B101-GNS  66'898°9ZZ €S _
¥00Z AN - Sao1nues awabeuew alo)d  $O0Z/LE/LO0  000VOZE ‘Holeq ‘siawwos D
wawdinbs Ayoey  $002/1.2/90 8€°209 sauIsnpui 3vS + O
juswdinbs AWiwey  F00Z/0€/90 0z0ee SaSNPUI JvS » O
#00Z AInr - seoines Juswabeuew 13lold  $002/S0/80 000LE6 "ou| ‘Bunnsuo) Aes dr o]
IleH 8dueuLOad SOARQ 10} Buneas  $00Z/€0/80 66°L05'8ET "ou| ‘Auedwo) Buneag umi) 0
IleH souewLIOpBd SOASQ J0) WRIsAs uonosiosd 0apIA  $00Z/0E/20 00'bPe'LLL olbeu| 0
slleH Nqux3 Joj Buiwwelbold  $00Z/LZ/90  0S6E9 leghery , O
mojdmous yim dnxoid opesanlig 191048940 Y00Z  Y002/EL/L0  00°0Lb'€T IjoABYY JBQIeD D
smoqe 7 sadid ; sued Buiquingd  $002/L0/20 1168 Auedwo) Alddng uosnbia{ , 9
smoqye / sadid / sped Buiquinilgd  $002/52/90 9¢°GEL Auedwo) Addng uosnbia4 , 9D
smoqe / sadid ; sped Buiquinld  $002/91/90 SO6bY Auedwo) Alddng uosnBia4 , O
smoq)a / sadid ; sped Buiquinid  $002/80/90 28°22¢'L Auedwo) A|lddng uosnbsa4 , O
smoq)a / sadid  sped Buiquinld  $002/¥2/S0 9G°/9¥'8 Auedwo) Alddng uosnbia4 , O
smoqe / sadid y sped Buiqun)d  $002/01/S0 980/ Auedwo) A|ddng uosnbia{ , O
Bunqeo saqy / 1oddoo - 1osfoid Bulqed ammonuseyu)  $00Z/40/20 00°290°LS ensjiz-uskey , 9
i # wewded sseifosd 1oy abeuieroy  $002/1€/20  00°LOE'L¥L wnoooy abeureldy v/ OM-¥O D
[eo1n03)e / Auosew / [2Jouab - uononNNSUOY pp # Jwd ssaibold  $O0Z/LE/Z0  00°880'LL9'Z SIMUSA WUIOM Y UNH -IpJeyw3 D
ainyuiny BoWo 8SeOl9BIS  $002/20/90  00°029'C SIUBIUOKAUT 3OWO JAISND 4 D
sppued Aesodwey jo leyuey  $002/52/90  00666'L  § Auedwo) sousd vy . O
Jabeuepy 3o9foid Aq pawgng SadloAu|
L L# meag-juswaaisbe 1ad Junoooe abeuiejas uo mesq  $00Z/LE/L0 00°€26'96¢ $ INJUIA JUIOL ¥ :JUNH - Ipieys] ]
PaA1a23l Sa21AI9S | pasinboe sjersajew jo uondussag ajeq junowy aafeyg
010AU}

Ko110d Buidaayyoog juaing ayy AQ pazuoyiny Se ‘p00z ‘€1 1snbny uo JuswWwAed 10 POSS800.14 SBII0AUY JO ISIT]
ALIMOHLNY YNIYVY / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3IY - SAIdVH ANVHO



0029220 Mws s|x'goAedoisauieed

Aeionpl se saAas Ajuouiny au} yoiym Joj spuny abeuteisy = o

sasuadxa uononlsuod-uou / bunesedQ =
sasuadxa paje|ss uoydNsuo) =

o)
0

1eN1DOV HOAd = «

juswed 104 paSsSad0id SaJI0OAU| [BJOL  6'820°CEL $
3UNO022Yy Buesad woly Jusawied 10} papiwgng SaJI0AU| jBIOL 15°092°c2 ¢
JUNO2JY UoIdNIISU0D Woaj acwE>wn_ 40} pspiwuqgng Sad10AU| B0} 86" h@N.wm w
VVO O} pajjiwigng Sad10AU| - [BJO1-qNS  LG09.'€L  §
#00Z 1snbny - Jafeuew aAjessIuIWIPE 10} SydUSq ddueINSY|  Y00Z/YL/L0 €.'86¢ UneaH Aoud
ito1Aed $0/£Z/20 10} qUIU0D 93hojdwa - JGp ssebeuew uwpyY  $00Z/E2/L0 00°062 1S - vonesodio) juswamay YOI
foshed £0/£2/L0 10} SqUIU0d dakoldwa/iskojdws - Y10 SI6W Lwpy  $002/€2/L0 z6°0Se V10 - uoje.sodiod Juswaliey YWOI
$0/02/2-¥0/S1/9 - 938l SOAD(Q JOj SOIIAISS Jamas pue Jalepy  $002/22/L0 or'8ve’'e Jainseal] Ayo spidey pueso ,
$0/02/L-¥0/S /9 - J91US) puBIS) IO} SBIAIBS JOMAS pue JBJeMy,  +00Z/22/.0 2.'888'C Jainseal Ao spidey pueso
#0/1L0/0L-¥0/10/L - YIemAxs 10} 8oAuaS uonoajold 3l $00Z/80/20 6Z0¢g Jainseal} A spidey puei9
$0/1.0/0L-+0/10/L - BUBIY J0j doIAIS uodejouid all4  $00Z/80/L0 68'80L Jainseas} Ao spidey pueio
$0/62/9-¥0/9Z/€ - MIBMAXS 10} SBIIAISS JOMaS pue J8leM  $002/80/20 L8y Jainseas) Ayo spidey puels
$0/S1/9-V0/8L/S - 92€|d SONS(] JOj SOOIAISS JIOMBS puB J9)ep  $002/.1/90 90'2s8's Jainseas) Ay spidey puels
002 1udy-yose Joj sabieyd -0 8ollod  ¥002/91/90 11°€29'9 Jainseal] AiD spidey puer ,
Wane $00Z/61/9 10j s9618Yd 1-0 801104 $002/80/L0 AATA L) Jainseay) Ao spidey puels ,
$00Z aunr - ade|d SOAS( 40} SBOIAUSS [BOU081F  $002/L0/.0 66'861'€E Jamod sJewnsuo) ,
$00Z dunp - 19U pueBIS 104 SBJIAISS [BOMOB)T  $00Z/L0/L0 y8evL'ol Jamod s1swnsuoy
#002/0¢/9 Buipus pouad o} seones Buideaxypioog  $00Z/SL/L0 00°S52 d71Jepen aussg
¥002/1€/G Buipua pouad Joj sedinies Buideaxyyoog  $002/22/90 00'028 $ dT148pen suseg ,
YV 0} papiwqng Sod10AU|
Jabeuel 1o3foid Aq papiwugng Sadl0Au| - [)OL-qNS  86°292°8S  $
00z Sunf - sAjejussaIdel SJ08)UOIE BYS-UD  $O0Z/60/L0  00000'7E 3v aAIssaIbold 4
$00Z sunr - slousjul |leH soAed  $00Z/80/L0 8L°19¢'0 3v aAIssaiboud .
#00Z aunr - uojsuedxa J8JUD puBRID  $002/80/L0 81'895'v2 3v anissaibold ,
002 aunp - sabieyd suoyd Jejn|j9a saAneluasaldal sjaumQ +002/L L1120 96°6S1L suonedIuNWwWo) [9IXaN
L1 #uswAed - Jojuad uonuaAuoy 10j swajsAs Ajundss aiduIN - ¥002/52/20 00°009'¢ Aundag aelspIN «
$99|1A9s aseyd uoonssuo)) £002/SL/L0 90'2ve'6 2u] sjueynsuo) Bunsa] sjeusie .
jlew-a/auoydaya) ‘suopesyioads (Bunyeippuompen) £002/62/90 00°0€E $ SJUBWIUOIIAUT 9O 481SND
J1abeuepy J0ofold Aq papiugng Sa210AU|
POAI9da1 S3IIAISS | patinboe sjeudlew jo uonduosag ajeq junowy aahed
9210AU|

Kaijog Buidaaxoog juaning sy Aq pazuoyiny se ‘y00Z ‘8z AN UO JuswAed JO) pasSad0ld S010AU| JO 1SIT
ALRIOHLNY VNIUVY / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LNIM - SAIdVYH ANVYO

0]
0]
o
0]
0]
o
0]
o
o
0]
o
o
0]
o

(o]

COO0OOO0O



fieonply se saA1as AJUoyIny 8y} yoiym Joj spuny abeureloy = o

sasuadxa Bunesado / UOONIISUOI-UON =

O

sasuadxa pajejas uoINIISUOD JBJUSD UOHUBAUOD = D
[BNIJ2Y POAd = »

spun4 Ajuoyiny wouj Juawied 10j passadold S9J10AU| Bl0L  £8°2Z¥'¥69'VS
jJuno2oy Bunesadp wouy JuswAhed 10} paiwigng SadloAu] [B}OL  ZEPSO‘'ES ¢
JUNOD2Y UOHINIISUOD WOU) JUBWARY 10} pagiwgng SadloAu| [BJOl LG ZYe'eglL‘'vs
JUNO02oY abeuleay wols jJuswied JOj paRIRUGNS SIDI0AU} [BJOL  00°920'8St $
VVD 0) papiuqng SadloAu| - [ejol-qns  ZEPS0'ES
Buneaw 00z ‘€z sunr Joy syoeusysebeionag +00Z/€2/90  89'LC 90IM19S 891400 10H pidey
sjuawayess [eroueuy pus pouad £0/0€/90 40 IPNY  £00Z/L0/90  00°000°'8L d11 $12d00HISNOYI9EMIINU
loeinoled v00Z/vL/90  6€°CE jodaQ 8040 ,
SJUBWALRIS |BIDUBUL PUR JIPNE 0} PB)e|a) SAJIAI9S |BUOISSDJ0ld  +002/81/S0 00°000'9 271 ‘saiuadoid AWOUoDIN .
#00Z aunr - 801/9s Wea)s adeld SOARA Y00Z/0E/90  €6'800°L SHIOM 21jqnd o 1de@ Aunod Juey
#00Z BUN( - SBOIAIBS Wed)s eudlY ¥00Z/0€/90  9¥'88L SHIOM 21IGNd 40 3dag AunoD jusy .
#00Z dUN( - SAOIAIBS WEeSJS Jajudd puBID +002/0S/90  00°0L SHIOM 2ljand Jo 1de@ AunoD Jusy .
$00gZ 8unp - S80IIBS Wed)s ylems ¥00Z/0€/90  00°0L SHOA 21qNd 40 1deg Auno jusy ,
flo1hed 0/60/20 Jo} quuoo sakojdwe-G 1B WPy  £002/60/.0 00052 LGp-uonen0dio) juswainey YINDI «
fio1hed £0/60/20 403 SQUIU0D d9Ao|dwa/takoldws-y Lo 16w wpy $002/60/.0 62052 V1 0p-uonei0diod uaswaley YINDI «
BNss| puoq 0} pejeld) sa9) Joj AND 8sINquARY  ¥00Z/0E/90  00°00% A9S |eosi4-1ainseat ] AiD spidey puelo .
#00g aunr - sabieyo Jamas/ialem Jojw uonebl| $002/10/20 8c9llL Jainseal] Ayo spidey puels)
002 eunf - eualy JO} SBOIAI9S JOMSS pue Jajepn  #002/10/20 98'90S°L Jainseas] Alo spidey puelrs) ,
¥00Z A - s1apew |euduab a1 seomas eBdT  £002/82/90 02'295'L O71d BuA uosuiiq
$00Z dunr - y[eMANS 10} SBOIAISS [BOUIOB|T  +002/€2/90  98'vPL'L ABisu3 s18WNSUOYD
$00Z UNC - BUBIY 10} SBJIAISS [BOUIOAIT  H00Z/S2/90  LL'SYE'LT ABiau3 sJaWNSUOY
VvD 0} papiwiqng SadioAu|
LS TPE'ESL VS
$00Z sunr - seouas Juswabeuew pelold  $002/0€/90 00091Vl H @|eQ ‘sisWwos ,
£002/90/90, Jo se mmm._mr_o wcoca Jejn||8d 0>_~m«cmwm._aw._ SJUMQO 002/ L7190 0621 suoiedIunNWWo) [SIXaN
91# JuswAed - J9juad UOKUBAUCD 1O} SWalshs Alundas aidINN - ¥00Z/G2/90  00°00%'S Aunoeg sjeIspIN «
leH ®ouBWIOpad SOARQ Joj wayshs uonoafosd 0BPIA -+ $002/20/20  20°206'9EL olbeyy) ,
#00Z aunr - ssoluas Juawsabeuew olotd  $002/90/.0  00°080°9 ouj Buginsuod eI d 1 «
Buiiqeo Jaqy 7 Jeddoo - 1oslosd Buyged aimonisenul  $002/20/L0  €2°62P'8Y ouj eisiAz-uaked ,
£ # JuswAed ssaiboid Jo) ebeuieloy  $00Z/0€/90  00'€9S'€8T Juno2oY 8beulelvy Yv/O OM-HO
{eou3o8|e / Aluosew / |esaual - uononisuo) gy # jwd ssauboid  $00Z/0€/90  00'¥E0'G89°E BIMUSA JUIOT / JUNH - IpJewi
sdoo) Jejuao uojuaAuod 0} pajedl Buug  $002/€2/90  9E6V9'C ¢ Bunuqg puowelq
1abeuep 109(oid Aq papiwgng S8210AU|
01# meig-juswaaibe sad Junodoe abeulejas uo mesa  $00Z/0E/90  00°920°8SY $ BIMUBA JUIOr W JUNH-IpJeysy
POAI9J34 SBDIAILBS | _uw.._s_uum sjeudjew jo co_«n__._umwﬂ ojeg junouwly 0w>un_
92010AU|

Koljog Buideaxyoog juaung ayy Ag pazuoyiny se ‘$00Z ‘v1 AINf uo JuswAed 10} passad0id S9I0AUY JO ISIT
ALIMOHLNY YNIYY / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3IM - SGIdVY ANVYIO

o
O

oNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoRoNoNoNoNO)

OCOO0OOVOLLOOLOOLO



$002£290 Mws six' yoAedojsauteed

sasuadxe Juawaoe|dal |epde) = 4O
sasuadxa Bunesado ; uoRONIISUOD-UON = O
sasuadxs paje|as UORONIISUOD JBJUSYD UOIUBAUOD = D

spun4 fjUoyIny wouy JuswAed o} passasold SadloAu| [ejol 82'0v0°282 $
JUN029Yy Bunesad wody JuswAhed 10} pelILIgNS SBDIOAU] [BJOL $E£°LZ0°8LL $
JUNO29Y UOHONIISUOY W0 JudwAed 104 paplLgNg SaJIOAU] B30l +'E10°601 $

VYV 0} papiwqgng sadl0AU| - [BJ0L-GNS _18°€69'8LL $

Juswaaibe asuad yewsapel} a1 saonuas |eba  $002/80/90  00°00G d11 PPN %2 SSOI0ION “JOUIEA 0
juswysiqunjas woos Janbueq 10} DS sINquIsY  $00Z/E/90  00°0S0°61 Bualy |opuy UBA - ONS  HO
19A00 %08p 821 40} ONS dsINqUIBY  ¥00Z/EZ/90  ZZ'9S8°€6 BUBJY [9pUY UBA - ONS  HO
#00Z AInr-1abeuew aAljesisiulpe 104 S)yBURQ SOUBINSY]  $00Z/PL/90  €1°86E UneaH Aoud 0]
l1osAed $0/52/90 J0j quIu0d avkojdws - LG ssebeuew uwpyY  $002/€2/90  00°0G2 /St - uonelodiod yuswainay YINDI 0
JloAed $0/52/90 104 SQUIUOD dAoidwaBAo[dWS - VoY SBw uwpy  $002/€2/90  00°9tT V0¥ - uonesodio) juswaiey YOI 6]
0/0€/9-¥0/1Z/€ YYD 94} JO JiByaq uo parom sinoy Joj AuD esinquisy  #002/€2/90  00°€65°C J18g |eosi4-1aunseas} MY spidey pueld o
002 ABN - JaJUBD) puels) 1O} SAOIAISS JOMBS pue JSJeM  $002/21/90 82°€8L°L Jaunseal) Ay spidey pueisy (o)
00z |udy - s1apew |esouab a1 seoines [e6a  $00Z/¥2/S0 0S'SE9 O71d BUM uosubidlg 0]
002 I4dy - 9NUBAY S0IUO JO UOlEDRA B SBDIAIBS [BBBT  $002/#2/S0 057999 O71d WBUM uosuPIg 0
00z Ae - @0ed SOASQ 10} SBIINISS [BOMI99|T  $002/L0/90  §8'G0S'SE ABiou3 siswINSUOD o
$002 AeW - 19)usD puelo) J0) SADIAIBS [BOMIOBIT  $00Z/L0/90  92°808'€C  $ ABi1au3 siawnsuo) o]
YV 03 papiuqng Sa92l0AUY
1aBeuely 1o8fo.d Aq papiwqgng Sadl0AU| - [ejo1-dNS $6'IPE‘80L $
$0/2/9-€0/21/2) - dpesbdn pue juswdinbs | ueipualy  $00Z/20/90  ¥¥'818°8C D71 swalsAg ejeq 9210\ o)
¥00Z Ae - uoisuedxa JajuaD puesdD  $00Z/SL/90  9¥'9E6'GE Jv anissaibosd o)
$002 Aeyy - annejussasdal spoopydse US-UO  $002/L1/90  00°000°FL 3V anissaiboid o)
00T A - siouau) |lBH soned  $00Z/GL/90  ¥5C.8'6 3v anissalboid 0]
¥0/1.€/S-€0/1/1 | pa1opual sadlAes Bunnsuo)  $00Z/22/90  00°S.Z'v "ouj ‘BupyinsuoD HnQg Haqoy 0
£00Z 0} *® 6 dunr - Buidwnp |10s pajeulweluod  $002/CL/90  61°G9Y iilypue funo) emeno o)
‘018 ‘ss9661In0 ‘9oe1q WUE ‘s|leJue ‘'s1eppeT  $00Z/8L/S0 1G5°286'8 "ou| 00 ployeds @ Jeppe] [euoheN 0
sig)sed [oAms pue pibry  $002/0Z/S0  08°0¥E'C yawdinb3 snpuj @ 19)sED SeNeT Jeald 0]
20/1€/2) 03 Joud paunou) saanypuadxs 1oy Ay asunquisy  $002/€Z/90  00°000'6 "AIBg |eosig-seal) AiD spidey puelo 0
Sieyo esed|9sls G€ - $002/L0/P0  00°09E'E SJUBLIUOIIAUZ 82O J9ISND 0
sjoued Aiesodwsy Jo [eJusy  ¥00Z/0L/E0  00°96Z°L $ Auedwo) aousd yyv 0
sabBeuepy 10afoid Aq paniwgnsg SadloAuU|
PaAla2al Sa21A13s | paldinboe sjeuajew jo uonduasag ajeq junowy a9hed
9910AU|

$00Z ‘82 aunr uo JuawAied 1o} pajnpayds sadloAu] JO IS

ALIMOHLNY YNIYHVY / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD INIM - SAIdVH ANVHO



Item IV.c.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

**% PRELIMINARY UNAUDITED STATEMENTS ***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
.ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET

YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
372 372 292 80
570,949 570,949 557,075 13,874
1,665,103 1,555,103 1,406,774 148,329
969,537 969,537 792,184 177,363
2,524,640 - 2,524,640 2,198,958 325,682
108,486 108,486 182,000 (73,514)
2,633,126 - 2,633,126 2,380,958 252,168
128,145 128,145 112,208 (15,937)
173,741 173,741 198,711 24,970
54,847 54,847 76,439 21,592
780,379 780,379 799,347 18,968
658,290 658,290 748,260 89,970
72,554 72,554 81,644 9,090
145,124 145,124 133,188 (11,936)
1,789,750 1,789,750 1,829,584 39,834
3,802,829 - 3,802,830 3,979,385 176,551
(1,169,703) - (1,169,704) (1,598,427) 428,719
(1,169,703) - (1,169,704) (1,598,427) 428,719

This month concludes the first fiscal year for DeVos Place. The
facility performed better than expected througout the fiscal year as
ancillary income generated by the facility exceeded expectations.
Indirect expenses came in under budget which was mainly due to
the aggressive staggering of new positions for operation of the
new facility, and utilities coming in well under budget.

GenefalManager

rec



DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED June 30, 2004

The foliowing schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the Y | U ending June 3U, 2UU4, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH June June June

Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 14 10 9
Attendance 20,550 17,300 12,456
Direct Event income $32,634 $57,710 $35,052
Ancillary Income 111,967 33,459 21,268
Other Income 2,884 15,174 6,923
Indirect Expenses (384,381) (311,651) (266,282)
Net income ($236,896) ($205,308) ($203,039)
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 372 292 354
Attendance 570,949 557,075 477,975
Direct Event income $1,555,103 $1,406,774 $1,500,444
Ancillary income 969,357 792,184 560,760
Other income 108,486 182,000 114,187
Indirect Expenses (3,802,829) (3,979,374) (2,417,157)
Net Income ($1,169,883) ($1,598,416) ($241,766)
Less Capital
Net Income after Capital ($1,169,883) ($1,598,416) ($241,766)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in lower than budget for the month, however, consistent with May

forecasted expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in both higher than budget and higher than forecasted expectations as
spending in food and beverage and decorating exceeded expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget, yet lower than forecasted expectations. Utility
expense was not as high as anticipated, and an over accrual for electric expense in previous

months was corrected in June.




EVENT INCOME

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME
SERVICES INCOME

TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME

ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE
NOVELTY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL
OTHER ANCILLARY

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT MANAGEMENT
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

INDIRECT EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME)

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

----------------- CURRENT--=---=-==wemccemacce ceoceemcceceeeee Y D ccecmemcccem e e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
113,815 56,380 39,075 1,554,307 1,330,051 1,457,082
<81,181> 1,330 <4,023> 796 76,723 43,362
32,634 57,710 35,052 1,555,103 1,406,774 1,500,444
31,412 16,664 5,834 277,002 190, 744 187,276
0 1] 381 18,116 11,500 21,219
0 ] 0 0 0 1,747
8,330 5,695 1,906 275,345 176,107 28,590
72,225 11,100 13,147 399,074 413,833 321,927
111,967 33,459 21,268 969,537 792,184 560,760
144,601 91,169 56,320 2,524,640 2,198,958 2,061,204
2,884 15,174 6,923 108,486 182,000 114,187
147,484 106,343 63,243 2,633,126 2,380,958 2,175,391
10,336 9,336 7,817 128,145 112,208 111,100
17,271 16,562 15,700 173,741 198,711 163,344
5,017 6,369 16,052 54,847 76,439 78,615
133,172 66,650 28,427 780,379 799,347 408,988
97,447 68,837 50,746 658,290 748,253 471,631
6,108 6,822 4,782 72,554 81,644 73,997
10,267 11,088 0 145,124 133,188 v}
104,764 125,987 142,757 1,789,750 1,829,584 1,109,481
384,381 311,651 266,282 3,802,829 3,979,374 2,417,157

<236,897> <205,308> <203,039> <1,169,703> <1,598,416> <241,766>
o] 0 0 0 0 4,528
0 0 0 0 0 4,528

<236,897> <205,308> <203,039> <1,169,703> <1,598,416> <246,294>

Z



' DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

---------------- CURRENT------=-====-2=-- --=c-—---------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 0 0 0 64,457 0 43,876
Changeover Setup Billed 958 0 0 9,991 0 i 0
Stagehands Billed 28,220 5,000 6,706 854,805 676,250 696,544
Security Billed 2,952 3,200 1,408 107,148 107,240 85,955
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 126 1,000 648 123,426 131,225 127,881
Box Office Billed 100 0 200 17,900 18,500 18,050
Ticketing Service Billed 25 700 115 182,826 158,306 149,559
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 1,575 0 2,200
City Police Fire Billed 245 0 0 24,337 10,300 16,639
Traffic Control Billed 2,077 1,650 141 33,091 19,245 11,949
EMT Medical Billed 850 0 472 29,197 21,810 21,927
Cleaning Billed 0 4] 0 3,169 0 378
Insurance Billed 0 0 0 1,542 0 2,049
Telephone Billed 1,910 330 500 33,265 17,670 28,380
Damages Billed ] (] 0 2,976 0 193
Other Production Billed 4,002 0 520 39,549 0 33,258
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 41,465 11,880 10,708 1,529,255 1,160,546 1,238,839
Advertising Expense 4 0 0 62,881 0 41,358
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 4] 0 0 1,274 0 0
Allocated Changeover & Setup Expense 0 1] 0 4,284 0 [¢]
Stagehand Wages 28,784 4,850 6,390 829,014 655, 966 675,672
Security Wages 0 3,200 0 0 107,240 0
Contracted Security Expense 2,264 0 1,859 99,682 0 86,411
Ushers & T/T Wages 88 700 453 85,906 91,858 89,517
Ticket Sellers Wages 70 4] 123 16,058 15,770 20,227
Ticket Service Charge Expense 4 0 0 56,032 60,274 46,350
City Police Fire Expense 80 0 0 24,171 9,100 16,399
Traffic Control Expense 2,612 1,100 1,053 38,626 35,570 30,549
EMT Medical Expense 388 4] 575 22,685 21,510 16,792
Production Materials 0 0 0 492 0 0
Cleaning Wages 0 700 2,854 14,146 86,535 133,387
Contracted Cleaning Expense 9,577 0 0 145,788 ¢} 0
Contracted Exhibit Expense 0 0 0 7,073 0 0
Insurance Expense 850 0 737 2,461 0 2,101
Allocated Telephone Expense 478 0 125 8,373 0 5,919
Damage Expense 0 (] 0 2,875 0 0
Productaion Expense 77,449 4] 563 106,639 <24,000> 30,794
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 122,646 10,550 14,731 1,528,459 1,059,823 1,195,476

NET SERVICE INCOME <81,181> 1,330 <4,023> 796 100,723 43,362




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES

DE VOS PLACE

ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,978,873
778,378
65,184

920,858
406,535
271,148

1,065,234
1,328,362
<1,169,703>

2,822,434



Salaries Administration
Part-Time

Wages-Trade

Auto Allowance

Auto Expense

Taxes & Benefits

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement

TOTAL LABOR COSTS

Contracted Security
Contracted Cleaning
Other Contracted Services
Travel & Entertainment
Corporate Travel
Meetings & Conventions
Dues & Subscriptions
Employee Training
Computer Expense
Professional Fees
Marketing & Advertising
Box Office Expenses
Resource Materials
Small Eguipment

Trash Removal
Equipment Rental

Snow Removal
Exterminating
Cleaning

Construction Costs
Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies

Bad Debt Expense

Bank Service Charges
Insurance

Licenses & Fees
Printing & Stationary
Office Supplies
Postage

MARKET RESEARCH
Parking Expense
Telephone Long Distance
Utilicaes

Base Fee

Incentive Fee

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement

TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES

DE VOS PLACE

INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

----------------- CURRENT-------=osm===mm== cco-cc-cmmonmoce-o--YTD—-o---mmmmmmmemmmm

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
54,209 81,945 45,783 675,004 971,252 581,330
5,689 11,294 2,699 126,379 135,539 151,205
58,492 94,681 25,945 1,102,262 1,136,370 925,735
1,971 0 1,521 23,650 0 18,250
150 2,269 4] 1,800 27,250 0
36,152 48,240 43,869 465,459 579, 012 388,461
<44,900> <115,715> <23,964> <1,144,746> <1,388,613> <1,094,617>
111,763 122,714 95,853 1,249,808 1,460,810 970,364
20,701 18,000 6,347 175,095 135, 000 78,371
<12,000> 0 0 1,165 0 0
155 187 0 1,548 2,200 2,135

815 1,201 811 12,380 14, 500 5,306

0 837 0 2,212 10, 000 651

0 2,000 0 9,843 31, 000 9,872

150 kX:] 300 5,587 500 1,253

737 837 0 737 10, 000 430
15,962 5,413 3,371 66,162 65, 000 42,972
5,281 2,625 5,724 51,317 31, 500 42,131
3,398 2,963 5,159 53,124 35, 600 19,556
477 0 <1> 1,273 0 603

545 0 0 545 0 0
4,943 0 0 7,682 0 0
1,724 3,360 1,317 15,761 30, 880 22,111
8,025 500 36 17,803 6, 000 5,635

0 0 0 481 0 0

3,000 1,800 375 4,500 14, 400 4,425
13,850 0 0 13,850 0 0
330 3,200 5,658 25,121 38,400 11,558
<22,096> 12,076 4,617 87,250 145, 000 73,280
143,255 14,663 3,500 314,788 176, 000 76,058
0 0 27,241 0 0 27,241

832 750 <1,159> 12,077 9, 000 7,718
28,483 18,008 20,629 176,314 216,118 132,692
105 0 0 2,010 0 0

486 625 0 2,977 7,500 238
3,404 625 887 13,999 7,500 6,483
<54> 413 2,423 2,109 5,000 3,169

0 0 0 0 0 2

255 2,000 1,517 20,436 24, 000 18,189
5,055 4,375 2,341 80,988 52, 500 34,436
<24,510> 72,916 23,798 1,099,556 1,192,666 562,600
19,354 19,525 18,956 232,252 234,300 227,475
50,434 o] 36,706 50,434 0 36,706
<478> 0 <125> <8,354> 0 <6,501>
272,618 188,937 170,428 2,553,021 2,494,564 1,446,793
384,381 311,651 266,282 3,802,829 3,955,374 2,417,157




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Carry over to f/y 2005
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 - 15,000 Covered by DVP Const.
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 93,856 6,144 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Carry over to f/y 2005
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 19,050 5,950 Complete
Total Arena 185,000 112,906 72,094
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 112,906 72,094
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,432,322 (1,169,703) 262,619 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (167,636) 428,724 261,088 142,561
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,665,501 2,633,126 7,298,627 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 330,221 252,168 582,389 880,870
Incentive Fee ** 66,044 50,434 116,478 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 298,296 282,686 580,982 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

*** PRELIMINARY UNAUDITED STATEMENTS ***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Manaped Facllity

Item IV.c.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

~ This month concludes the fiscal year for the Arena. The Arena fell below
budgeted expectations for the fiscal year due to concerts not performing

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

122 122 133 1)
691,146 691,146 752,240 (61,094)
1,159,549 1,159,549 1,235,522 (75.973)
1,513,712 1,513,712 1,591,062 (77.350)
2,673,261 2,673,261 2,826,584 (153,323)
1,992,240 1,992,240 1,915,000 77,240
4,665,501 4,665,501 4,741,584 (76,083)
114,952 114,952 100,609 (14,343)
165,184 165,184 190,277 25,003
186,526 186,526 208,453 21,927
1,207,106 1,207,106 1,177,421 (29,685)
109,561 109,561 114,363 4,802
87,204 87,204 117,982 30,788
40,817 40,817 36,146 (4,671)
1,321,829 1,321,829 1,332,801 10,972
3,233,180 3,233,179 3,278,062 44,883
1,432,321 1,432,322 1,463,522 (31,200
1,432,321 1,432,322 1,463,522 (31,200)

at the level expected for the year, and the shifting of the Freestyle

Motocross event to the fall of 2004.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED June 30, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the Y | D ending June 30, 2004, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH June June June

Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 1 3 5
Attendance 8,524 19,000 31,923
Direct Event Income $22,760 $78,276 $82,992
Ancillary Income 24,136 60,900 116,932
Other income 112,047 159,576 332,771
Indirect Expenses (311,316) (273,032) (436,400)
Net Income ($152,373) $25,720 $96,296
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 122 133 150
Attendance 691,146 752,240 774,789
Direct Event Income $1,159,549 $1,237,167 $1,287,501
Ancillary Income 1,613,712 1,584,062 1,556,113
Other income 1,992,240 1,915,000 2,099,840
Indirect Expenses (3,233,179) (3,278,892) (3,352,547)
Net Income $1,432,323 $1,457,337 "$1,590,906
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell below budgeted expectations, however, consistent with the revised
forecase from the May financials. The Arena hosed two fewer events than originally budgetec
and the Simon & Garfunkie concert hosted fell well below expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budgeted expectations as the Arena hosted fewer events than
budgeted. The statement reflects negative novelty income for the month due to a previous
month correction, not due to activity from the Simon & Garfunkie event.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to summer projects during the slow

operational season of the Arena.




. VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

----------------- CURRENT-=====n--=mmmmc-=me= m——mmccmmeommoueaYTDmmmmmmmm o m e e m e o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 7,771 69,500 113,042 1,790,321 1,997,100 1,929,531
SERVICES INCOME 14,988 8,776 <30,049> <630,772> <759,933> <642,031>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 22,760 78,276 82,992 1,159,549 1,237,167 1,287,501
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 28,506 44,100 97,941 1,268,111 1,289,161 1,267,174
NOVELTY <4,369> 16,800 18,991 204,718 252,591 237,765
ELECTRICAL 0 0 0 0 0 1,450
OTHER ANCILLARY 0 0 0 40,883 42,310 49,724
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 24,136 60,900 116,932 1,513,712 1,584,062 1,556,113
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 46,896 139,176 199,924 2,673,261 2,821,229 2,843,614
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 112,047 159,576 332,771 1,992,240 1,915,000 2,099,840
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 158,943 298,752 532,695 4,665,501 4,736,229 4,943,453
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,914 8,271 9,710 114,952 100, 609 108,156
FINANCE 19,020 15,725 18,385 165,184 190,277 152,782
MARKETING 12,364 17,462 11,258 186,526 210,533 197,008
LUXURY SEATING 6,263 9,840 6,327 87,204 117,992 123,606
OPERATIONS 107,830 98,134 104,280 1,207,106 1,177,421 1,172,364
BOX OFFICE 8,323 9,522 4,491 109,561 113,113 115,436
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 3,417 3,003 2,139 40,817 36,146 35,787
OVERHEAD 145,185 111,075 279,810 1,321,829 1,332,801 1,447,408
INDIRECT EXPENSES 311,316 273,032 436,400 3,233,179 3,278,892 3,352,547
NET OPERATING INCOME <152,373> 25,720 96,296 1,432,321 1,457,337 1,590,906
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 8,601 0 0 211,872
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 8,601 0 0 211,872
NET INCOME (LOSS) <152,373> 25,720 87,695 1,432,321 1,457,337 1,379,034

3



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

---------------- CURRENT-------«v=r=====r ---eeevc----==--YEAR TO DATE---------~~---
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 22,893 0 85,505 331,642 29,000 420,058
Sponsorship Income 4] 4] 2,200 0 0 2,200
Labor Billed 495 1,530 4,320 16,673 16,495 23,512
Changeover Setup Billed 3,414 9,300 18,448 125,104 110,900 157,851
Stagehands Billed 13,573 31,000 114,756 572,103 499,400 634,045
Security Billed 4,025 12,600 17,631 167,417 154,950 188,498
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 3,214 8,450 17,085 116,168 113,850 156,012
Box Office Billed 387 800 1,548 9,159 11,350 12,105
Ticketing Service Billed 18,664 16,000 39,047 252,006 221,850 224,737
Utilities Billed 0 0 2,000 14,560 0 2,000
City Police Fire Billed 280 672 1,288 11,802 13,080 18,935
EMT Medical Billed 316 1,350 1,700 22,337 18,700 28,967
Cleaning Billed 2,815 8,000 14,063 96,239 104,650 123,115
Insurance Billed 0 0 872 0 ] 1,327
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 0 0 2,763 0 5,565
Telephone Billed 790 1,600 2,300 36,439 30,585 33,850
Equipment Rental Billed 0 0 0 0 0 770
Damages Billed 0 0 0 350 0 150
Other Production Billed 6,610 8,000 243,988 307,207 178,800 633,781
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 77,476 99,302 566,751 2,081,968 1,503,610 2,667,479

Advertising Expense 22,348 0 86,827 366,395 64,000

400,934
Sponsorship Expenses 0 0 2,200 0 o 2,200
Labor Wages 421 1,301 3,672 14,631 14,939 19,985
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense <2,145> 8,455 18,013 272,212 262,032 301,452
Stagehand Wages 13,260 30,285 110,530 574,616 543,494 654,150
Contracted Security Expense 7,765 10,080 14,964 276,952 245,850 301,526
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense <1,976> 6,760 5,067 265,212 296,890 319,733
Ticket Sellers Wages 329 0 1,316 7,456 ] 10,290
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 4} 329 0 0
Ticket Service Charge Expense 15,430 16,000 56,983 229,610 263,750 222,495
City Police Fire Expense 280 672 1,100 12,622 15,974 19,523
EMT Medical Expense 4 1,173 1,033 33,014 37,692 35,434
Contracted Cleaning Expense <2,129> 7,272 19,654 260,220 331,679 338,784
Insurance Expense <894> 0 872 29,647 0 13,337
Allocated Telephone Expense 270 528 767 11,815 8,443 10,288
Production Expense 9,525 8,000 273,803 358,008 178,800 659,379
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 62,487 90,526 596,800 2,712,740 2,263,543 3,309,510

NET SERVICE INCOME 14,988 8,776 <30,04




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,670,826
2,528,172
219,061

5,418,059

1,014,951
393,139
857,668

1,856,346

<2,850,000>
712,087
2,001,548
1,432,321



Salaries Administration
Part-Time

Wages-Trade

Auto Allowance

Auto Expense

Taxes & Benefits

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement

TOTAL LABOR COSTS

Contracted Security
Contracted Cleaning
Other Contracted Services
Travel & Entertainment
Corporate Travel
Meetings & Conventions
Dues & Subscriptions
Employee Training
Miscellaneous Expense
Computer Expense
Professional Fees
Marketing & Advertising
Box Office Expenses
Small Equipment

Trash Removal
Equipment Rental
Landscaping
Exterminating
Cleaning

Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies

Bank Service Charges
Rent Expense
Insurance

Licenses & Fees
Printing & Stationary
Office Supplies
Postage

Parking Expense
Telephone Long Distance
Utilities

Base Fee

Incentive Fee

Common Area Expense

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement

TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES

VAN ANDEL ARENA

INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/04
----------------- CURRENT-=--====~----===cc- -cmeerer——uaeeceoo-YTD---------mo--ooneen-

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
50,229 43,613 51,510 604,426 523,301 584,588
3,287 2,927 1,883 70,119 34,580 75,605
44,574 78,181 107,831 884,624 938,227 928,931
577 0 777 6,925 0 5,440

300 840 0 3,600 10, 025 3,885
30,095 33,646 41,701 401,121 403, 862 387,500
<27,811> <61,663> <120,421> <772,628> <741, 250> <865,423>
101,250 97,544 83,281 1,198,188 1,168, 745 1,120,526
18,289 19,587 27,635 239,949 235, 000 224,339
4,687 2,163 2,098 34,098 26, 000 25,176
2,303 300 384 5,826 3,600 3,937
980 325 1,339 10,137 5,400 9,926

0 625 0 0 7,500 3,395

569 625 0 1,641 10, 500 6,346

539 212 ] 6,529 2,500 3,859
2,068 1,000 <125> 2,318 12, 000 1,339

0 0 [¢] o] 0 62

4,193 5,413 7,619 56,621 65, 000 54,918
4,958 2,163 7,448 34,505 26, 000 33,191
274 8,250 946 48,531 99, 000 107,891
278 0 <2,591> 96 0 <2,795>

0 0 462 3,389 0 3,560

46 1,250 1,375 21,988 15, 000 21,239
2,323 1,300 1,345 14,923 15, 600 17,688

0 288 0 0 3,500 0

248 337 0 2,970 4, 000 2,723

0 450 0 9,083 5, 400 8,739
19,632 10,674 13,027 116,095 128, 000 129,205
10,648 15,099 29,744 162,742 181, 100 200,347
677 1,000 490 9,010 12, 000 9,173

0 0 0 307 0 0
29,137 13,712 45,644 153,536 164,401 182,032
0 0 0 72 0 69

0 1,913 5,248 4,880 23, 000 10,892

707 1,000 2,149 12,979 12, 000 14,711

258 1,000 237 11,345 12, 000 10,691

0 1,588 255 23,911 19,100 20,093

3,424 4,587 3,194 77,203 55, 000 50,840
25,396 64,150 49,435 718,739 769, 800 751,183
19,354 19,525 18,956 232,252 234,300 227,475
62,379 0 139,467 62,379 o 139,467
<3,030> <2,673> <1,897> <30,645> <32, 054> <28,836>
<270> <375> <767> <12,418> <4,500> <10,854>
210,066 175,488 353,119 2,034,991 2,110,147 2,232,021
311,316 273,032 436,400 3,233,179 3,278,892 3,352,547

C



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Carry over to f/y 2005
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 - 15,000 Covered by DVP Const.
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 93,856 6,144 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Carry over to f/y 2005
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 19,050 5,950 Complete
Total Arena 185,000 112,906 72,094
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 112,906 72,094
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,432,322 (1,169,703) 262,619 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (167,636) 428,724 261,088 142,561
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,665,501 2,633,126 7,298,627 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 330,221 252,168 582,389 880,870
Incentive Fee ** 66,044 50,434 116,478 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 298,296 282,686 580,982 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.c.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31,2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SM6 Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE -
SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
16 360 376 376 -
4910 665,515 670,425 670,425 -
49,807 1,938,037 1,987,844 1,987,844 -
24,214 1,067,854 1,092,068 1,092,068 -
74,021 3,005,891 3,079,912 3,079,912 -
1,931 165,069 167,000 167,000 -
75,952 3,170,960 3,246,912 3,246,912 -
5,862 121,270 127,132 127,132 -
12,487 188,535 201,022 201,022 -
6,834 54,426 61,260 61,260 -
44,340 956,055 1,000,385 1,000,395 -
52,892 831,746 884,638 884,638 -
4,196 80,911 85,107 85,107 -
11,932 123,906 135,838 135,838 -
103,806 2,036,656 2,140,462 2,140,462 -
242,349 4,393,505 4,635,854 4,635,854 -
(166,398) (1,222,545) (1,388,942) (1,388,942) -
(166,398) (1,222,545) (1,388,942) (1,388,942) -

July marks the beginning of the fiscal year for the facility. Overall
the facility performed better than budget, however, slightly behind
in event revenue as ancillary spending on Meat Packers event was
well below budget. This was offset by iower than expected indirect

expenses for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2003

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the Y | D ending June 3V, 20U, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH July July July

Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 16 15 3
Attendance 4910 8,250 940
Direct Event Income $49,807 $48,580 $4,108
Ancillary Income 24,214 42,626 3,399
Other Income 1,931 13,917 1,563
Indirect Expenses (242,349) (321,362) (155,573)
Net Income ~($166,398) ~ ($216,239) ($146,503)
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 16 16 3
Attendance 4,910 8,250 940
Direct Event iIncome $49,807 $48,580 $4,108
Ancillary Income 24,214 42,626 3,399
Other Income 1,931 13,917 1,563
Indirect Expenses (242,349) (321,362) (155,573)
Net Income ($166,398) ($216,239) ($146,503)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at budgeted expectations for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expected levels for the month. Electrical revenue generated by
the Meat Packers event was below expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than expected.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - - < -~ ==~ mmmmmmmme =ommmmsmcoceceoo=YTDm—wma oo mommmommomss
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 54,228 52,280 5,225 54,228 52,280 5,225
SERVICES INCOME <4,421> <3,700> <1,117> <4,421> <3,700> <1,117>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 49,807 48,580 4,108 49,807 48,580 4,108
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 8,838 5,886 1,868 8,838 5,886 1,868
ELECTRICAL 5,294 32,190 0 5,294 32,190 0
OTHER ANCILLARY 10,081 4,550 1,530 10,081 4,550 1,530
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 24,214 42,626 3,399 24,214 42,626 3,399
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 74,021 91,206 7,507 74,021 91,206 7,507
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 1,931 13,917 1,563 1,931 13,917 1,563
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 75,951 105,123 9,070 75, 951 105,123 9,070
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 5,862 10,596 9,543 5,862 10,596 9,543
FINANCE 12,487 16,752 14,499 12,487 16,752 14,499
MARKETING 6,834 5,104 2,325 6,834 5,104 2,325
OPERATIONS 44,340 83,574 23,204 44,340 83,574 23,204
EVENT MANAGEMENT 52,892 73,470 28,528 52,892 73,470 28,528
BOX OFFICE 4,196 7,093 3,875 4,196 7,093 3,875
SALES 11,932 11,321 9,354 11,932 11,321 9,354
OVERHEAD 103,806 113,452 64,245 103,806 113,452 64,245
INDIRECT EXPENSES 242,349 321,362 155,573 242,349 321,362 155,573
NET OPERATING INCOME <166,398> <216,239> <146,503> <166,398> <216,239> <146,503>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <166,398> <216,239> <146,503> <166,398> <216,239> <146,503>



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

---------------- CURRENT-~--=-w---=cmc-=== ==we----------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Changeover Setup Billed 364 0 V] 364 0 0
Stagehands Billed 5,792 665 5,001 5,792 665 5,001
Security Billed 2,780 0 0 2,780 0 0
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 200 100 83 200 100 83
Traffic Control Billed 1,799 0 0 1,799 0 0
EMT Medical Billed 475 0 0 475 0 0
Telephone Billed 1,260 0 [] 1,260 0 0
other Production Billed 286 0 2 286 0 2
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 12,956 765 5,086 12,956 765 5,086
Stagehand Wages 5,537 645 4,779 5,537 645 4,779
Contracted Security Expense 2,479 4] 0 2,479 (] 0
Ushers & T/T Wages 140 70 58 140 70 58
Traffic Control Expense 1,773 0 0 1,773 0 0
EMT Medical Expense 410 0 0 410 4 0
Cleaning Wages 0 3,750 1,178 0 3,750 1,178
Contracted Cleaning Expense 6,417 [ [] 6,417 0 0
Insurance Expense 21 0 0 21 0 0
Allocated Telephone Expense 315 ] 0 315 0 0
Production Expense 286 0 187 286 0 187
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 17,377 4,465 6,203 17,377 4,465 6,203

NET SERVICE INCOME <4,421> <3,700> <1,117> <4,421> <3,700> <1,117>

===== == s===c = = =m==z =zZoSSsSsE=SSSS SS=SSSSS=SSS




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JULY 31, 2004
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 1,860,739
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 767,436
PREPAID EXPENSES 74,569
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,702,745
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS -
TOTAL ASSETS 2,702,745
LIABILITY & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 987,810
ACCRUED EXPENSES 239,497
ADVANCED DEPOSITS 264,405
REFUND LIABILITY 7,937
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 20,881
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 1,520,530
FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH -
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH 124,718
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS (166,398)
AMOUNT DUE CAA 1,223,895
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,182,215

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY 2,702,745



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

----------------- CURRENT----=--==er=mmem== ==c-e-m--eecccce-c-YTD--wsrrommmvmnmomom o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 50,728 80,317 51,387 50,728 80,317 51,387
Part-Time 2,692 62,251 3,183 2,692 62,251 3,183
Wages-Trade 35,643 23,426 18,578 35,643 23,426 18,578
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,971 1,97 0 1,971
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 150 2,121 150
Taxes & Benefits 25,926 43,818 17,042 25,926 43,818 17,042
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <21,232> <79,161> <18,032> <21,232> <79,161> <18, 032>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 95,876 132,772 74,279 95,876 132,772 74,279
Contracted Security 20,072 19,000 4,684 20,072 19,000 4,684
Other Contracted Services 0 200 0 0 200 0
Travel & Entertainment 552 1,626 499 552 1,626 499
Corporate Travel <221> 0 221 <221> 0 221
Meetings & Conventions 1,436 3,458 1,495 1,436 3,458 1,495
Dues & Subscriptions 425 417 ] 425 417 4]
Employee Training 0 833 0 0 833 0
Computer Expense 3,000 5,417 2,510 3,000 5,417 2,510
professional Fees 3 2,625 3,568 3 2,625 3,568
Marketing & Advertising 5,242 2,467 1,077 5,242 2,467 1,077
Small Equipment 75 0 0 75 0 0
Trash Removal 17 3,000 [ 17 3,000 0
Equipment Rental 310 500 43 310 500 43
Exterminating 0 500 0 4] 500 [¢]
Construction Costs <465> 0 3,207 <465> 0 3,207
Repairs & Maintenance 10,471 21,721 1,111 10,471 21,721 1,111
Supplaes 3,505 19,208 5,758 3,508 19,208 5,758
Bank Service Charges 821 750 642 821 750 642
Insurance 3,481 16,454 3,690 3,481 16,454 3,690
Printing & Stationary 0 1,125 0 0 1,125 0
Office Supplies <503> 625 113 <503> 625 113
Postage 0 417 10 0 417 10
Parking Expense 2,606 1,000 1,616 2,606 1,000 1,616
Telephone Long Distance 7,073 6,000 2,096 7,073 6,000 2,096
Utilities 69,534 62,300 30,000 69,534 62,300 30, 000
Base Fee 19,354 19,780 18,956 19,354 19,780 18, 956
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <315> <833> 0 <315> <833> 0
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 146,473 188,590 81,294 146,473 188,590 81,294
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 242,349 321,362 155,573 242,349 321,362 155,573




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending Jure 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Total Arena 193,489 - 193,489
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 - 193,489
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,388,942) 126,232 262,619
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (132,783) - (132,783) 261,088
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,647,173 3,246,912 7,894,085 7,298,627
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 181,835 - 181,835 582,389
Incentive Fee ** 36,367 - 36,367 116,478
Total SMG Management Fee 275,587 239,219 514,806 580,982

** ncentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item I'V.c.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 4 113 17 117 -
ATTENDANCE 20,020 689,180 709,200 709,200 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 40,984 1,237,187 1,278,171 1,278,171 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 66,987 1,468,537 1,535,524 1,535,524 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 107,971 2,705,724 2,813,695 2,813,695 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 158,034 1,826,966 1,985,000 1,985,000 -
TOTAL INCOME 266,005 4,532,690 4,798,695 4,798,695 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,546 98,964 107,510 107,510 -
FINANCE 14,320 179,291 193,611 193,611 -
MARKETING 15,124 213,940 229,064 229,064 -
OPERATIONS 88,408 1,103,673 1,192,081 1,192,081 -
BOX OFFICE 8,059 99,061 107,120 107,120 -
LUXURY SEATING 7.031 106,566 113,597 113,597 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 2,268 34,673 36,941 36,941 -
OVERHEAD 70,967 1,232,630 1,303,597 1,303,597 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 214,722 3,068,798 3,283,521 3,283,521 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 51,283 1,463,892 1,515,174 1,515,174 -
LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL 51,283 1,463,892 1,616,174 1,515,174 -

Comments:

July marks the beginning of a new fiscal year for the Van Andel

Arena. The Arena performed consistent with expectations for General Mapager
the month overall, however, slightly behind budget for revenue

due to lower than anitcipated attendance for the events hosted

during the month.

\Birector of Einafce



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the Y I D ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

indirect Expenses

Net income

EVENT INCOME

July July July
Actual Budget FY 2004
4 3 1
20,020 20,000 10,945
$40,984 $78,437 $64,668
66,987 68,610 31,752
158,034 165,416 142,536
(214,722) (249,752) (207,859)
$51,283 $62,711 $31,007
YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
4 3 1
20,020 20,000 10,945
$40,984 $78,437 $64,668
66,987 68,610 31,752
158,034 165,416 142,536
(214,722) (249,752) (207,859)
$51,283 $62,711 $31,097

Event income came in lower than budget due to lower than expected attendance for the

concerts held during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income performed consistent with expectations for the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than anticipated for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

----------------- CURRENT- -~ = << === mnmmemmme cmemmmmwm—mee==ac¥TDomsmmmmromomoommmo oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 23,595 66,600 58,187 23,595 66,600 58,187
SERVICES INCOME 17,390 11,837 6,480 17,390 11,837 6,480
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 40,984 78,437 64,668 40,984 78,437 64,668
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 49,383 52,650 23,114 . 49,383 52,650 23,114
NOVELTY 17,604 15,960 8,638 17,604 15,960 8,638
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 66,987 68,610 31,752 66,987 68,610 31,752
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 107,971 147,047 96,420 107,971 147,047 96,420
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 158,034 165,416 142,536 158,034 165,416 142,536
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 266,005 312,463 238,956 266,005 312,463 238,956
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,546 8,834 8,703 8,546 8,834 8,703
FINANCE 14,320 16,009 11,868 14,320 16,009 11,868
MARKETING 15,124 18,963 17,930 15,124 18,963 17,930
LUXURY SEATING 7,031 9,467 9,963 7,031 9,467 9,963
OPERATIONS 88,408 99,089 63,930 88,408 99, 089 63,930
BOX OFFICE 8,059 8,928 7,623 8,059 8,928 7,623
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,268 3,079 3,798 2,268 3,079 3,798
OVERHEAD 70,967 85,383 84,044 70,967 85,383 84,044
INDIRECT EXPENSES 214,722 249,752 207,859 214,722 249,752 207,859
NET OPERATING INCOME 51,283 62,711 31,097 51,283 62,711 31,097
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 51,283 62,711 31,097 51,283 62,711 31,097




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

---------------- CURRENT-----=----====ee= ec-ce--u-===--YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 51,759 0 19,797 51,759 0 19,797
Labor Billed 2,160 1,620 540 2,160 1,620 540
Changeover Setup Billed 10,722 9,900 3,280 10,722 9,900 3,280
Stagehands Billed 45,343 42,000 15,194 45,343 42,000 15,194
Security Billed 19,297 18,000 7,033 19,287 18,000 7,033
Ushexrs & Tix Takers Billed 11,032 10,500 3,922 11,032 10,500 3,922
Box Office Billed 1,484 1,200 387 1,484 1,200 387
Ticketing Service Billed 16,866 21,000 16,046 16,866 21,000 16,046
City Police Pire Billed 896 1,008 280 896 1,008 280
EMT Medical Billed 2,125 1,800 600 2,125 1,800 600
Cleaning Billed 9,270 10,800 3,262 9,270 10,800 3,262
Telephone Billed 2,800 2,400 1,300 2,800 2,400 1,300
Other Production Billed 12,556 12,000 10,457 12,556 12,000 10,457
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 186,309 132,228 82,097 186,309 132,228 82,097
Advertising Expense 52,026 0 20,685 52,026 1} 20,685
Labor Wages 1,836 1,377 459 1,836 1,377 459
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 7,654 9,000 2,834 7,654 9,000 2,834
Stagehand Wages 43,393 41,031 14,568 43,393 41,031 14,568
Contracted Security Expense 16,100 14,400 5,993 16,100 14,400 5,993
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 9,283 8,400 3,555 9,283 8,400 3,558
Ticket Sellers Wages 1,261 0 329 1,261 0 329
Ticket Service Charge Bxpense 14,036 21,000 12,759 14,036 21,000 12,759
City Police Fire Expense 896 1,008 280 896 1,008 280
EMT Medical Expense 1,509 1,565 391 1,509 1,565 391
Contracted Cleaning Expense 7,941 9,818 3,073 7,941 9,818 3,073
Allocated Telephone Expense 840 792 433 840 792 433
Production Expense 12,143 12,000 10,257 12,143 12,000 10,257
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 168,919 120,391 75,617 168,919 120,391 75,617
NET SERVICE INCOME 17,390 11,837 6,480 17,390 11,837 6,480




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2004

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 2,153,632
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,955,903
PREPAID EXPENSES 220,190
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,329,724

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS -
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 7,329,725

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,107,461

ACCRUED EXPENSES 972,023

DEFERRED INCOME 2,487,393

ADVANCED TICKET SALES 1,585,237

TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 6,152,114
FUND EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED -

FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA 30,372

CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS 51,283

AMOUNT DUE CAA 1,095,956

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,177,611

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY 7,329,725




VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - = -=-c=---c-meccsn mmmemmmmmmmemmem e e YTD— mmmmmmmmmmee o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 52,314 56,102 44,487 52,314 56,102 44,487
Part-Time 2,374 3,333 1,766 2,374 3,333 1,766
Wages-Trade 68,233 80,733 35,341 68,233 80,733 35,341
Auto Allowance 577 0 577 577 0 577
Auto Expense 300 985 300 300 985 300
Taxes & Benefits 33,546 34,180 22,400 33,546 34,180 22,400
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <59,783> <70,716> <26,640> <59,783> <70, 716> <26,640>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 97,562 104,617 78,231 97,562 104,617 78,231
Contracted Security 19,123 19,000 20,132 19,123 19, 000 20,132
Contracted Cleaning 2,629 2,292 2,302 2,629 2,292 2,302
Other Contracted Services 314 300 314 314 300 314
Travel & Entertainment 0 558 1,086 0 558 1,086
Corporate Travel 0 625 (1] 0 625 0
Meetings & Conventions 1,331 350 0 1,331 350 0
Dues & Subscriptions 39 208 1,048 39 208 1,048
Employee Training 0 750 39 0 750 39
Computer Expense 4,790 5,417 1,947 4,790 5,417 1,947
Professional Fees 2,080 2,375 2,000 2,080 2,375 2,000
Marketing & Advertising 4,661 7,500 11,166 4,661 7,500 11,166
Box Office Expenses 210 0 <11> 210 0 <11>
Small Equipment 132 0 0 132 0 0
Trash Removal 46 1,250 998 46 1,250 998
Equipment Rental 220 1,300 2,199 220 1,300 2,199
Landscaping 0 292 0 0 292 0
Exterminating 248 333 0 248 333 0
Cleaning 0 900 1] 0 900 0
Repairs & Maintenance 9,673 9,333 1,491 9,673 9,333 1,491
Supplies 5,119 12,841 2,977 5,119 12, 841 2,977
Bank Service Charges 344 1,000 431 344 1,000 431
Insurance 8,844 13,269 4,148 8,844 13,269 4,148
Printing & Stationary 394 1,750 0 394 1,750 0
Office Supplies 960 1,000 162 960 1,000 162
Postage 566 1,000 201 566 1,000 201
Parking Expense 4,278 1,500 3,706 4,278 1,500 3,706
Telephone Long Distance 3,474 3,000 1,671 3,474 3,000 1,671
Utilities 31,181 40,317 54,572 31,181 40, 317 54,572
Base Fee 19,354 19,780 18,956 19,354 19,780 18,956
Common Area Expense <2,011> <2,730> <1,471> <2,011> <2,730> <1,471>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <840> <375> <433> <840> <375> <433>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 117,160 145,135 129,628 117,160 145,135 129,628
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 214,722 249,752 207,859 214,722 249,752 207,859

== Exeps =mm=os =om=



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Total Arena 193,489 - 193,489
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 - 193,489
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,388,942) 126,232 262,619
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (132,783) - (132,783) 261,088
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,647,173 3,246,912 7,894,085 7,298,627
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 181,835 - 181,835 582,389
Incentive Fee ** 36,367 - 36,367 116,478
Total SMG Management Fee 275,587 239,219 514,806 580,982

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item I'V.c.iii.

Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended June 30, 2004

" BEENE GARTER LLP



50 MONROE AVE. NW 616.235.5200 PHONE
SUITE 600 800.824.7882

l BEENE GARTER LLP GRAND RaAPIDS, MI 616.235.5285 rax

49503-2679 WWW.BEENEGARTER.COM

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Grand Rapids, Michigan

We have compiled the accompanying statements of cash receipts and disbursements - budget to
actual for the operating and construction accounts of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention /
Arena Authority for the year ended June 30, 2004, in accordance with Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. These statements do not include the cash receipts and disbursements of the Van
Andel Arena and Grand Center which are operated by the Authority. The financial statements
presented have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's net
assets, cash receipts and cash disbursements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority.

July 8, 2004
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Big enough to be experts, small enough to care™

AuDIT, TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES ~ EMPLOYER SUPPORT SERVICES ~ WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

A MEMBER OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" BEENE GARTER LLP



GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

Statement A

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Operating Accounts)

From July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004

RECEIPTS
Facility Operations
Land Lease
Interest on Investments
Capital Replacement Reserve Transfer
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS

Accounting / Auditing Services

Insurance - Property and Liability

Legal Services

Other Contractual Services

Pedestrian Safety

Facility Management Fees

Meeting Expense

Supplies

Transfer to Construction Account
Sub-total Service Disbursements

Electricity
Natural Gas
Steam
Water and Sewer
Sub-total Utility Disbursements

Building Additions and Improvements
Facility Equipment Acquisition
Sub-total Capital Disbursements
Employee Wages
Employee Benefits
Sub-total Payroll Disbursements
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Excess / (Deficit) of Funds

Net Assets - Beginning of Year
Net Assets - End of Year

OPERATING ACCOUNTS

Facilities Operations

Capital Replacement

See Comments

1,2and 3

See Comments

1,2and 3

Budget Actual Budget Actual
$ 1,827,565 $ 2,850,000 $ - $ -
107,000 131,675 - -
20,000 15,624 12,000 9,176
930,402 - (930,402) -
8,000 18,794 - -
2,892,967 3,016,093 (918,402) 9,176
59,245 26,782 - -
33,595 17,046 - -
32,000 32,972 - -
42,000 103,394 - -
95,000 - - -
- 176,173 - -
8390 582 - -
1,000 472 - -
1,000,000 - - -
1,263,730 357,421 - -
1,031,332 829,693 - -
- 60,962 - -
831,834 826,798 - -
99,300 82,175 - -
1,962,466 1,799,628 - -
- - 70,000 19,050
- - 115,000 93,856
- - 185,000 112,906
53,300 60,176 - -
17,366 17,621 - -
70,666 77,797 - -
3,296,862 2,234,846 185,000 112,906
$ (403,895) $ 781,247 $ (1,103,402) $ (103,730)
3,403,895 1,596,704
S__3,000,000_ S 493302

Comment 1: Facilities Operations and Capital Replacement budgets were approved by the Convention / Arena

Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on May 28, 2003.

Comment 2: Facilities Operations columns include receipts and disbursements processed by the

C/AA. SMG receipts and disbursements are reported separately in the Van Andel Arena and Grand Center

financial statements prepared by SMG.

Comment 3: Activity on this statement is represented by the following account:
Authority Operating Account Cash balance as of June 30, 2004

i" BEENE GARTER LLP

$

2,416,956

See accountants’ report



Statement B

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Construction Accounts)
From July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004

Convention Center Construction

Budget Actual Retainage
RECEIPTS
Grand Action $ 32,048,961 $ 33,265,314 $ -
Downtown Development Authority 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
County of Kent 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
City of Grand Rapids - grant proceeds 3,628,884 - -
Miscellaneous Revenue - 332,541 -
Transfer from Operating Fund 1,000,000 - -
Transfer from Construction Fund - - 2,091,493
Interest on Retainage - - 39,002
Interest on Investments 397,550 642,766 -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 51,975,395 49,240,621 2,130,495
DISBURSEMENTS
Architectural and Engineering Services 4,605,255 1,545,921 -
Construction Material Testing 583,610 257,554 -
Construction - GMP Contractor 56,390,602 44,585,643 4,218,768
Sub-total Contractor Disbursements 61,579,467 46,389,118 4,218,768
Transfer to Retainage Account - 2,091,493 -
Accounting / Auditing Services - 11,050 -
Insurance - Property / Liability 116,100 116,100 -
Legal Services 7,000 40,200 -
Owner's Representatives 245,000 253,950
Other Contractual Services 1,141,035 1,432,661 -
Telephone 2,000 1,537 -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 1,511,135 1,855,498 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - 1,133,922
Facility Furniture Acquisition - 687,516 -
Sub-total Supply Disbursements - 1,821,438 -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 63,090,602 52,157,547 4,218,768
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ (11,115,207) $ (2,916,926) $ (2,088,273)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 33,271,289
Net Assets - End of Year $ 22,156,082
See Comments
1and 2

Comment 1: Convention Center Construction budget was approved by the Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on March 26, 2003.

Comment 2: Activity on this statement is represented by the following accounts:
Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents balances as of June 30, 2004

Sweep $ 16,166,806
Maxsaver 19,069,231
Investments -
Sub-total Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents 35,236,037
Retainage 2,780,743

Total Cash and Equivalents $ 38,016,780

See accountants’ report

M BEENE GARTER LLP



Item IV.c.iii.

Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

One Month Ended July 31, 2004

0 BEENE GARTER LLP



50 MONROE AVE. NW 616.235.5200 PHONE

SuIte 600 800.824.7882
' BEENE GARTER LLP GRAND RaPIDS, MI 616.235.5285 FAX
49503-2679 WWW.BEENEGARTER.COM

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Grand Rapids, Michigan

We have compiled the accompanying statements of cash receipts and disbursements for the
operating and construction accounts of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority for the one month ended July 31, 2004, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
These statements do not include the cash receipts and disbursements of the Van Andel Arena and
Grand Center which are operated by the Authority. The financial statements presented have been
prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other
than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's net
assets, cash receipts and cash disbursements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority.

iZLALazyuz_ /ﬁjﬂbmﬂLbf‘ )ZéﬁfWﬂ

August 18, 2004
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Big enough to be experts, small enough to care™

AupIT, TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES ~ EMPLOYER SUPPORT SERVICES ~ WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

A 1EMBER OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL



INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i BEENE GARTER LLP



Statement A

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Operating Accounts)
From July 1, 2004 to July 31, 2004

OPERATING ACCOUNTS
Facilities Operations Capital Replacement
Budget Actual Budget Actual
RECEIPTS
Facility Operations $ 2,409,682 - $ - $ -
DeVos Place Parking 646,500 106,281 - -
Land Lease 123,000 9,876 - -
Interest on Investments - - 22,000 1,863
Miscellaneous Revenue 15,000 - - -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 3,194,182 116,157 22,000 1,863
DISBURSEMENTS
DeVos Place Parking Management 257,011 - - -
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 - - -
Accounting / Auditing Services 62,000 25,674 - -
Legal Services 40,000 1,562 - -
Other Contractual Services 38,100 7,666 - -
Insurance - Property and Liability 18,500 - - -
Supplies 1,100 32 - -
Meeting Expense 800 28 - -
Facility Management - - - -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 503,511 34,962 - -
Electricity 1,078,000 73,333 - -
Steam 997,050 1,819 - -
Water and Sewer 133,400 15,400 - -
Natural Gas 75,000 - - -
Sub-total Utility Disbursements 2,283,450 90,552 - -
Building Additions and Improvements - - 39,489 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - - 154,000 -
Sub-total Capital Disbursements - - 193,489 -
Employee Wages 54,336 4,182 - -
Employee Benefits 18,933 1,095 - -
Sub-total Payroll Disbursements 73,269 5,277 - -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 2,860,230 130,791 193,489 -
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ 333,952 (14,634) §$ (171,489) §$ 1,863
Estimated Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2,666,048 2,094,781
Estimated Net Assets - End of Year $ 3,000,000 $ 1,923,292
See Comments See Comments
1,2and 3 1,2and 3

Comment 1: Facilities Operations and Capital Replacement budgets were approved by the Convention / Arena

Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on June 18, 2004.

Comment 2: Facilities Operations columns include receipts and disbursements processed by the
C/AA. SMG receipts and disbursements are reported separately in the Van Andel Arena and Grand Center

financial statements prepared by SMG.

Comment 3: Activity on this statement is represented by the following account:

Authority Operating Account Cash balance as of July 31,2004 §

U BEENE GARTER LLP

2,404,185

See accountants' report



Statement B

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Actual (Construction Accounts)
From July 1, 2004 to July 31, 2004

RECEIPTS
Grand Action
City of Grand Rapids - STAG grant proceeds
Miscellaneous Revenue
Transfer from Construction Fund
Interest on Retainage
Interest on investments
TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS
Architectural and Engineering Services
Construction Material Testing
Construction - GMP Contractor

Sub-total Contractor Disbursements
Transfer to Retainage Account

Insurance - Property / Liability
Legal Services
Owner's Representatives
Other Contractual Services
Telephone
Sub-total Service Disbursements

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Excess / {Deficit) of Funds

Convention Center Construction

Actual Retainage
$ 738,000 $ -
2,823,107 -
- 283,563
- 3,156
34,334 -
3,595,441 286,719
44 936 -
9,242 -
3,685,034 458,026
3,739,212 458,026
283,563 -
20,240 -
198,311 -
285 -
218,836 -
4,241,611 458,026
$ (646,170) $ (171,307)

See Comment 1

Comment 1: Activity on this statement is represented by the following accounts:

Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents balances as of July 31, 2004

Sweep
Maxsaver
Investments

Retainage

$ 15,499,055
19,090,812

34,589,867

2,609,436

$ 37,199,303

BEENE GARTER LLP

See accountants' report



Item IV.c.iv.

FISCAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Heacock
Chair- Convention/Arena Authority Finance Committee

FROM: Robert White/ /7/
Fiscal Services Pjirector

SUBJECT: Recommended Changes in Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Financial Reporting

DATE: August 11, 2004

For the first several years of it’s existence, the Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) has relied on a
combination of bookkeeping and accounting services provided by Beene Garter and City Staff. For the
current fiscal year, the CAA’s recently adopted budget set aside $42,000 for bookkeeping and accounting
services.

Staff including Sue Waddell, Jana Wallace and myself are now recommending certain changes in
bookkeeping and accounting practices for the Convention/Arena Authority. Those changes are noted as
follows:

e To date Beene Garter has provided check writing, payroll, bank reconciliation and monthly
financial reporting services for the Authority. Staff will now recommend that check-writing
activity be brought in-house. Sue Waddell will be given responsibility for processing of invoices,
preparation of checks and securing signatures as required. Bank reconciliation and preparation of
monthly financial reports will be performed by Cheryl McConomy.

o The Authority Board has requested preparation of consolidated financial statements incorporating
the monthly financial reporting as prepared by SMG along with the financial activities of the
Convention/Arena Authority through its operating and capital budgets. Cheryl McConomy will
provide, on a quarterly basis, consolidated financial statements for review and approval by the
Authority.

e Year-end consolidation work paper preparation and conversion from cash to accrual basis
accounting was provided in prior fiscal years by Jana Wallace. On a going forward basis, Cheryl
McConomy will provide this service to the Convention/Arena Authority.

e At this time, it is recommended that the CAA continue utilizing the payroll services provided by
Beene Garter. In-House conversion may be considered at a later date.

It is a staff recommendation that the Convention/Arena Authority converts it bookkeeping/accounting
practices effective October 1, 2004. Work on preparation of year-end financial statements for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2004 would begin immediately upon approval of this proposal by the Authority
Board. It is expected that the contract cost, including acquisition of a new computer, software and
conversion of the General Ledger account structure could all be provided within the current year $42,000
budgetary allowance.

Attached you will find the proposal of Cheryl L. McConomy CPA as submitted on July 21, 2004. I am
available if there are any questions concerning either the proposal submitted by Ms. McConomy or the
recommendation contained herein.



B 4542 Hidden Ridge Drive
McConomy Properties, LLC, 342 Hdden Ridge I
(616) 460-8606
maccphoto@comcast.net

July 21, 2004

Mr. Robert White
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Dear Bob:

| am very pleased to present this proposal for the provision of professional services to the Grand Rapids -
Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (CAA). | trust you've requested these services as a result of goals
met on the previous engagement and look forward to working with you again soon.

McConomy Properties, LLC will bring to this engagement a level of professionalism, customer service and
skill-set that is very uniquely qualified to deliver the quality results you seek. Based on our initial meeting, it is
clear that the CAA is prepared for the next step in business processing—bringing the back-office in-house.
This logical move will provide flexibility and accountability on a much timelier basis. Once established, a new
accounting and reporting back-office operation will cost much less than outsourcing these services, a smart
investment by the CAA. Fees for procurement assistance for a new computer, computer system including
office tools, general ledger and accounts payable/accounts receivable software including conversion of
general ledger account structure and related data from the outsourced system to the CAA range from $7,500
to $10,000 depending on the level of assistance required from McConomy Properties, LLC. This assistance
includes evaluation of the interal control environment and proper integration of hardware, software and
management controls to ensure completeness and accuracy of accounting data and information. Of course,
should the scope of this project change substantially, this agreement and pricing would be revisited. Once
established, general book-keeping assistance will be provided at $75 per hour.

Monthly bank reconciliation, monthly reporting (excluding SMG operations) on a cash basis and monthly
consultation with selected Finance Committee members will be provided at $100 per hour. All other
services, including quarterly consolidation with SMG activity, quarterly reporting, year-end consolidation,
workpaper preparation, conversion from cash basis to accrual basis of accounting, assistance in audit
readiness and correspondence/response to auditor requests and inquiries will be provided at $150 per hour.

Should the CAA decide to pursue an in-house payroli operation in the future, fees for procurement
assistance, conversion and integration of the related data would range from $2,500 to $3,000 depending
upon the level of assistance required. Once established, general payroll processing assistance, including
the necessary retum-filings and reporting will be provided at $75 per hour.

| certainly appreciate your interest in working together again and believe we make a great team. Together
McConomy Properties, LLC and the CAA will provide cost-effective, reliable, accurate, timely financial and
operating information for great decision-making in the future. Please contact me by telephone at 460-8606
or by email at the address above if you need further clarification of the items above or would like to discuss
this proposal for services further.

Kindest Regards,

Cheryt L. McConomy, CPA

Principal, McConomy Properties, LLC



VAN ANDEL ARENA™ WEEKL'Y Item V
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION

Wed, Aug 18 | Available

Thur, Aug 19 | Available

Fri, Aug 20 Available

Sat, Aug 21 Available

Sun, Aug 22 Available

Mon, Aug 23 | Available

Tue, Aug 24 | Sarah McLachlan SL Arena 8:00 PM Performance

Sarah McLachlan MW Banquet C/D 4:00 AM Set-up
6:30A-9P Crew catering

Wed, Aug 25 | Available

Thur, Aug 26 | Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame | MW Banquet 6:00 PM Banquet
Fri, Aug 27 Available

Sat, Aug 28 Available

Sun, Aug 29 | Available

Mon, Aug 30 | Available

Tue, Aug 31 | Available

Wed, Sep 1 Available

Thur, Sep 2 Tim McGraw SL Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Fri, Sep 3 Available

Sat, Sep 4 Available

Sun, Sep 5 Available

Mon, Sep 6 Available

Tue, Sep 7 Available

Wed, Sep 8 Available

Thur, Sep 9 Auvailable

Fri, Sep 10 Available

Sat, Sep 11 Available

Sun, Sep 12 Available

Mon, Sep 13 | Available

Tue, Sep 14 Available

Wed, Sep 15 | Available

Thur, Sep 16 | Available

Fri, Sep 17 Available

Sat, Sep 18 Available

Sun, Sep 19 Available




¥0/31/8
eary A1o][en pueln =HOH

=Nm ooﬁmﬁﬁo.ﬁonm SOARd = AQ H-V swooy wﬁﬁooz v—OO—Ho>O =HYV O
| O-V SIleH ¥qmxd = O-V HA J-V swooy Sunas|y A13[[eD pueln = J-V O
NOTHIONNT
JIHSIAAVAT Ivod dSy1-dsyTl HOO
NOIHONNT dNOUD dO1:1-dOY T g H3
HONT J0d NIdO S300a d0T:Tl g Ha
SNOISSIS LNOMvNId dOP:T1-VOsS 11 gavo'431‘ad‘a-vo
SLIFIHXd AIvaid VYOS 11-VOv:11 (93]
SNOISSIS LNOdvVIId VO 11-V0S:01 g-vo‘4-3‘a4-2‘a-vo
YIAOIONVHD SNOILLVIZdO vog:0l qgHa
ANAOA
/DL dIHSYIAVAT @EVOod dSPC1-voe01 H-50
SLIFGIHXA AIvaig Y05:01-V0g:01 Do
NOILVINASTId SLONATH VO£ 01-VO0E'8 qH4
LSvDIvidd
/dN 13S OLIdIHXH /4LSIOTd V0£:-8-V8 Do
ANOA AV Sd LIS WOOA FONTITANOD SHINOILILOVId TIVINS
AV / SSARIYY 44dV.1S VAOVIA V9 TVANNY 5T S.VdD 40 DOSSV IN 61 DNV "SANHL
S N R e o [ e [ e R ) T R~ T Lo O P
AVATO ONIATING d0¢'8
SdOHSRIOM d07:8—d0¢:L IvVO
Jvaad d0g:L-d0T:L DO
SdOHSXIOM d0Z:L-d0t'9 VO
NMOQ IVAL NOLLdIOTT
/LNO FAON JOLIGIHX3 d0¢:L~d0£'9 09O
OLN A LLINNOD FJAILNDIXH d8-d9 avo
YIAOIONVHD SNOLLVYIdO d9—-dS vV
SLIFIHXd / NOLLdIOTd d0g:9—dS Do
NOISS3S dS—dOoIv o>voh
NOILLVINIRIO
SYOLOTIIA 40 AQIVOod d0g:s—dv avo
SLIFIHXH / Ivdg dOL1:-d0S € Do
NOISSIS d0§:€-d€ VO
NHdO SLIFIHXH
/SNIOF I NOILVILSION] d0¢:T Do
NI FAONW JOLIFIHXH d0g-¢-dcl 0o
NOFHONNT LVRILTT dI-dcl 49D
Lsvoivaid
"LNOD /LVTILTT FOY0d ASVL dZ-V6 4499
HNOJd S13S WO0d FONTIFANOD SYANOILLLLOVIEd TIVIAS
— 00¢ :3duepuany pajeunsy AV / SIARIYV 44VLS VAOVIA \£J TVANNY LT S.VdO 40 D0SSV IN 81 ONV dam _
TR e L S S| St SR e M S e [ R R e [ S S ) R S T e e e D S L
10O JAON J1-V0£:01 a
DONILIIN VOg01-v0Eg:8
LSVIDIvadd
IHINTAT MIN V SI SIHL *LNOD /NOLLVYLSIONT vVog-L
GL :aduepusny pajewnisy TVARRYV INSI'TO Vi VO | JJ0MUO SSTIUIXH JITT4L INO JINVE
0Z-L1 LSNOHNv
FOVIOLS Y04 adsn 3949
TIIM "INOOY dOVIOLS OLNI JO1440 | FONTIFANOD SYANOILLLLOVId TIVINS
STXO0H SAVOT 4dVLS VAIVIA d9-d¢ SHIVS ATVMAIIS TVNANNY LT S.VdO 40 DOSSV I L1 DNV 'SANL
NOILONYLSNOD/SNOLLVIIJO o x| NOILONNA TILL NOOA LINIAT ALvda

$00C YVdA — ATAHIM
HOVId SOAZT




¥0/81/8

[TeH 9oueuonsd soAdd = AQ
4 OV S[IEH QXY = DV Hd

vary A1of[eD pueld =DO

H-V swooy Sunssy JoosAQ) = H-V O
4-V swooy Sunsopy A19[[en pueld = J-V O

L1NO IAON <mU<E mo.mom
YIAO FONFIFINOD dosv
SNOISSIS LNOAVIId d0S:-dv gvOo'4d°‘a-d‘'avo
Avaad di-d0s-€ o9
SNOISSIS LNOMvIId d0s:¢-de gvVOod43I‘aO‘avo
Avaad dg-dog:T 50
SNOISSES LnoAvayd d0s:z-dT gvo44‘a-0‘a-vo
Avaid dg-dos:1 DO
SNOISSAS LNOMVIId d0s-1-d1 gvo'4d‘a-o‘avo
Avaad d1-d0s:T1 09
NOILVLNISTdd NOFHONNT d0s:ZI-dov-Cl gHa
NOJHONNT dNOYD AN (A gH3
HONNT YO N3O SH00d Vos:11 gH3
SNOISSES LNnoAvIid dO1:TI-V0e-01 gvo43a‘ao‘avo
Avaad VO£ 01-VOi:01 090
SNOISSES LNOAVIIE Y01:01-v0t:8 gvOo'44°‘a-o‘avo
LSVIAVIIE / NOLLVILSIOTY V0£:3-V8 dH3 ‘DD
SNOISSdS YO0E:8-v0e:L 9409
LSvIvIdd
"LNOD 404 SY00d N340 V0£:9 gHd
dNOJ SI dN 19S WOOd HONTITANOD SYANOILLILOVIL TIVINS

oom ”uucavcus< vﬁgumm / SSARIV AJVLS VAOVIA TVANNYV _hN S.vdO 40 00mm< =Z 07 ONV TId
d6-d9
NOILJIOTY dNOYD d9-d0i:§ (979
SNOISSES Lnojvayd d0i:6-d0t:E gvo4g‘a-d‘avo
Avadd d0g-€-d0T-¢ 55
NOFHONNT
dIHS¥IQVIT QIvVod ds-dst1 HDO
NOILJFOTd dN
148 /LNO FAONW JOLIdIHXE d0Z:£-d0t+1 9.3
SNOISSIS LNOAVIId d0Z:¢-dot+1 a-vod44°‘a-d‘d-vo
S1IgIHXT Avadd doF:1-dog:1 DO
NOILLVINISTId NOTHONNT dJOg:1-dO1:1 g HY

Y00 YVHA — ATAHIM
HOV1d SOAZJ



v0/81/8

[TeH 2oueuLIopag SOAJ = A
IV S[IBH MqQUxyd = DO~V HH

BaIy A19[[eD pueld =DO
H-V swooy Sunso Joo[IeAQ = H-V O
J-V swooy Sunasjy A13[[eD pueln = 1-V O

13d4nd HONNT

WOOY FONTIFINOD /SSTAd
NOISSNOSIA TANVJ /ONILIIN
HSTIITA

SO / AVIId ONINIOW
ONILIIN

LSVDIvVadd LNOD

HONNT

LAVLS SONILIIN

YTAVALS ALONATA

LSvDIvadd
TVARIV LNATTO |

d1-Vot:11
dI1-v8
VOE: 11-V0E-01

VOE£:01-VS1:01
VSL1:01-VO0e:8

10O-IAON
QN4 ONLLIIIN

AvIdd

ONILFIN

LSVDAVIIE TVINANILNOD

_TVARDIV INGITO |

NOILLVIOOSSV

moZéDmZ_ msqo O.—.D<

SNOISSNOSIA H19V.L d8-dL a-vo
NOILLdIO=d dL-d0g:9 0D
TVARRIYV LNAI'TO d9 oD

dN-139S T410H dv 00‘a-vo NOILVIOOSSY

0SE ‘3JUBpUSNY pIjEWNSH ar dN-13S ¥31vmdnNIdg ds-d¢ avbd JONVANSNI 90770 01NV

TARILS d9-doe:s
ONILIIN dot:s-d¥ ONILFINW
§¢-0¢ -9ouBpually pajeulisy 1S NIdO S¥00d de YO HOUO0A JASVL AWONODT MIN STONV 'ddm

00T dVHA — ATAHIM

H3V1d SOAEJ



$0/81/8

eary As[fen pueln = DO
f[eH 2oueuIofIad SOAd = AQ H-V swooy Sunss Joo[1eAQ = H-V O
14 o-< SIeH Eaxm OV HA m-< meoom wéooz E:«o Ee_o m-< o

._.DO m>02 n= ng
JONVIAIOLYad d01-d8
NadO ONILVIS d0o¢:L
lvadadn d0g:L- moo L
NHdO AgdOT
ZmEO WMOOQ mew._bo g : .—.mmm .—.<m
Lvadadn d0£:L-d00:L
NAdO Ag9d01 dst9
AV NHJO SY00d FdISLNO d0¢:9 Hdd 1 TVIISSVID OSUD
IRALS V11-v0g:0l
ONILTIN VO0¢£:01-V0E:8

Zm—mO mMOOQ!. OZ—._.mmE MmO<Z< 2 ALLD | 2 .—.mmm .E.._

“oar ! ivoissvioosuo | _ssaas-aan

._Il[r.|r.|I-I.r.|.|.|.lx|.| I el R e e e 4 e b )| RS e

:u—ucn_ .am UoAT ayp 3 sd L _«.—o>om
Supjew aq [jum 3onD Auoyduiks 3 L4y

Y00 dVHA — A TAIHM
HOVId SOAZT



¥0/81/8

eaIV AI9]D pUeID = DD

[TeH 2%uenIo)Idd SOA3(J = Ad H-V swooy wﬁﬂ—ooz MOO~H0>O =HvV O

S O~V SIEH NAM*E = O-V HA -V su00y Sunssy A19[[en puein = 4-V O
ATAVAdS Nd00:€-d00-1
GHLIS-940 HONN'T d00:1-VO00:t 1

b ATAVIIS AV00:11-V00:6 av o NNAOT ANVID

1NO JAON d8-di
SLIdIHX3 dSPTI-voe 8
NI GIMOTTV SYOLIFIHXd Vog:L

41 _ \._<>EM< ._.Zmzqo JHA >Z< mZOU OZEm—.._mSm ZOQZME n _ .—.mmw Qm?

ZOE.mem—.M \=<._.MUOU

SLIFgIHXd
SONLLIIN
NI AIMOTTV SYOLIFIHXH Yog:L g-vo
ar TVARRIV LNAI'TO Vi JHA ANVJINOD ONIHSITANd NOGNIH ¥1 .LddS 'SanL

007 AVHA — ATHIM
HOVId SOAZT




FAC +ROCMRF1 Fromole; Availability Report (8/18/04 FPoaed
ZRAND RAPIDS COMPLEX

ARENA
AUD 2004 R e
18 - KED
19 - THY
20 - FRI
21 - SAT
22 - SUN
23 - HON
24 - TUE CONCERT [C1
25 - WED
26 - THU BANGUET (D
27 - FRI
28 - GAT
2% - Sk
30 - HON
31 - TUE
SEP 2004
01 - WED
02 - THY CONCERT  [DJ
03 - FRI
04 - GAT
05 - SN
06 - MiN
€7 ~ 1UE
08 - &ED
09 - THU
10 - FRI
11 - 5AT
12 - SUN
13 - HOM
14 - E
15 - WED
16 - THU
17 - FRI
18 - GAT
19 - SUN
20 - MON
21 - TUE IN-KOUSE [T
22 - WED [n-HEUSE [T
25 - THU graR1s LN
24 - fRI CONCERT  [D1
25 - BAT + FARILY & [
- FAMILY § 8]
26 - SUN FAMILY § [D]
- FAMILY § [§1
27 - KON + FANILY & [D]
Fa¥ILY § [X]
28 - TUE + FAMILY & [R]

29 - KED FAXILY S (D1
3¢ - THU FAHTLY & [D]
CCT 2G04

€1 - FRI FA¥ILY & [D]
92 - AT FARILY S LD
03 - SN FAMILY & 1]
{04 - HON CENCERT LT3
05 - TUE

046 - WED



FAC . RODMRPY Promster Aveilability Faport (5/18/04 FPone!

ERAND RAPLDS COMFLEX

ARENA
OCY 2004 e st e ——_— o tars o ssnnins -
07 - T
08 - FRI
09 ~ GAT CONCERT LTI
10 - SUN
11 - MoN [N-KOUSE [T
12 - TUE IN-HDYSE L[]
13 - KED IN-HOUSE CT2
14 - ThY epeiYs  LT]
15 - FRI SFORTS  [DI
16 - SAT COMCERT  [51
CONCERT L1
17 - SiUN CONCERT LT3
18 - HON
19 - TUE
3 - ¥ED SFORTS [N
21 - THY + FAMILY & 0]
22 - FRIL FAMILY § [D1
23 - 5AT FAMILY § [D]
24 - SuN - FAMILY § (D1
25 - MON - FANILY & [D]
26 - TUE SPORTS L2
27 - W CONCERY LT3
28 - THU CONCERT T3
2% - FRI sPORTS D]
30 - GAT SPORTS D]
31 - 5N COMCERT [13
NOV 2004
01 - MbM COMZERT LT3
02 - TLE CONCERT LT1
¢3 - WED COMCERT [11
04 - THU COJCERT 11
05 - FRT §20RTS (DI
06 - 8AT SPORTS  LD]
07 - SUN EOMCERT LTI
CGNCERT  [51
08 - MON COMCERT T2
0% - TUE
1G - WED
11 - THU CONCERT LTI
12 - FRI 8PCR1E (D]
13 - SAT SFORTS L[]
14 - SN COMCERY 71
15 - MO
16 - TUE SP0RTS D]
17 - KED CONCERT [T]
18 - THU eeOR1s LD
19 - FRI CONCERT  [T1
20 - GAT SPORTS  [D] (10330PM)
21 - SUN CONCERT [51
COMCERT LTI
2 - HON
23 - TUE COMCERT LT1
24 - HED CONCERT [T
25 - THL

26 - FRI SPGRTS [N (10:3GF%)



FAC.RUOM.RFT

NOV 2004

27 - SAT
28 - GUN
27 - MON
30 - TUE
DEC 2004
J1 - HED
02 - THU
93 - FRI
04 - SAT
U5 - SUN
06 - MO
07 - TUE
08 - WED
09 - THU
10 - FRI
11 - SAT

12 - SUN
13 - MON
14 - TUE
15 - WED
16 - THU
17 - FRT
18 - GAT
19 - SUN
20 - KON
21 - TUE
22 ~ HED
23 - THU
24 - FRI
23 - SAT
26 - SUN
27 - MM
8 - TUE
29 - WED
a0 - THY
31 - FRI
JAN 2003
01 - SAT
02 - Sl
03 - MO
04 - TUE
05 - WED
06 - THU
07 - FRI
08 - SAT
G9 - SUN
10 - KON
11 - TUE
12 - WED
13 - THU
14 - FRl
15 - SAT
16 - BUN

SPCR1S
SFDR1S
5PURTS

CONCERT

5P0R15

CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
SFORTS
IN-HDUSE

SPIRTS
CONCER)

COMLERT

SPORTS

SPORTS

SCORTS

+ FAMILY §

FAMILY &
FAMILY §
FAMILY §

- FAMILY §

SPCRTS

BLHREE

(BTN
£
[ol

7l

(bl

[pl
m
[s1
LDl
n1

Lol
[0l

7

&)

[

L1

{nl

!
(81}
81}
nl
i

rol
£l

{(6300FM)

(1030CFY)
(12:00PK)

Proxcler fvailability Reporl

GRAND RAPTDS COMPLEX

08718734 Fagesd



FAC.ROOK R

JAN 2095
17 - fiN
18 - TUE
19 - YED
20 - THY
21 - FRI
22 - BAT
23 - SUN
24 - MON
2 - TUE
26 - WED
27 - THU
28 - FR1
29 - car
30 - SUM
J1 - MON
FER 2005
01 - TUE
02 - WED
03 - 1Y
04 - FRI
05 - SAT
046 - SUN

07 - HON
08 - TLE
09 - WED
10 - THU
11 - FRI
12 - 567
13 - BUN
14 - MON
15 - TUE
16 - WED
17 - THU
18 - FRI
19 - 5AT
20 - SUN
21 - MCM
22 - TUE
23 - HED
24 ~ THU
25 - FRI
26 - SAT
27 - SN
28 - MO
HaR 2002
- TUE
02 - WED
03 - THU
¢4 - FRI
05 - AT
06 - SUk
07 - HON
(8 - TLE
09 - WED

ARENA

COMCERT
SrORTS

CONCERT
CONCERT
8P0R1S
5PORTS
FAMILY §
SPGRTS

+ FAHILY §
FAKILY §
FAMILY S
SROR16
FAKTILY §

- FAMLLY &

gPI18
CONCERT
§00R18
FAMILY §
FAMILY &

COMCERT

SPORTS
SFORIS
SPORTS

CONCERT
SPOATS
EFORTS
EPORTS

SPORTS
FAMILY S
FAHILY §
FAMILY §
SPORTS

SPORTS

1]
n

]
€11
(11
8]
n
(R13]

n
1l
m
[s]
n
(1l

[n
[11
n
{1l
n

(11

[n1
(1l
Il

Chi
I
Lol
(11

$1]
{1l
]
7]
mn

Fromoter fvailebility Reporl

GRAND RACIDS COMPLEX

08/18/04

Faoes



FAC,RODHRFY Proanter Avocilebility Resort 08/18/04 Pace!

SRAND RAPIDS COMPLEX

ARENA
MAR 2005 - ———
10 - THU
11 - FRT Sp0RIS LI
12 - SAT SPERTS [M
13 - SUN SPGRIE  [S]
RESERVED CT]
14 - HON
15 - TUE
16 - WED
17 - THU
18 - FRI S°0815 (D1
19 - GAT SFORTS  [T]
26 - SUN 5e0RiS L]
21 - MON
22 - TUE
23 - WD + SPGRTS  [CI
24 - ThU §208%18  [C]
23 - FRI SPORTS  CCI
26 - BAT 52pR1S  [C]
27 - EUN - SPORTS  LC]
SFO1S  [85]
28 - KON CONCERT [T
29 - TUE
30 - KED 3FORTS LI
31 - THY COMCERT  LT)
APR 2005
G1 - FRT S00R18 D]
02 - SAT SPORTS [
03 - Sk SFDRTS  [T11
04 - 0N
0% - TUE + FANILY & 1]
06 - WED FAMILY S [D]
¢7 -~ THU FANILY 5 D1
08 - FRI FAMILY S [D]
09 - GAT FAMILY & [D]
10 - SUN - FARILY S (Bl
11 - MOM
12 - TUE
13 - WED
14 - THU
15 - FrI gP0R1S  LB)
14 - GAT SPCRTS L]
17 - SN SPURTE L8]
CONCERT LT1
18 - KON
19 - iLe
20 - WED
21 - THU
22 - FRI 820818 [T1
23 - 5AT SPORTS [T
24 - SUN COMVEMIT [T]
25 - N CONVENTT CT]
26 - TLE CONVEMIT [T]
27 - WED CORVENTT CT2
28 - THU

29 - FRI GPORTS LTI



FAC.RCONRET Frosoter fivailability Repord (3/187064 Paged
GRAND RAFIDS COMFLEX

ARENA
AR 2005 i il =
33 - 8AT TN-ROUSE LC]
gFOR1E [51
KAY 2095
01 - SUY 8=gR18 LT3
02 - HON
03 - Tut SPLLIAL [h]
04 - 4ED
05 - THU
04 - FRI SPORTS LTI
07 - SAT SPORTS LT
08 - SUN SPCRTS  ET]
C% - HON
10 - TUE
11 - WED
12 - THU
13 - FRI 8FORT3 LT
14 - SAT SFOR1IS IT]
15 - SIN g¢08 MM
i6 - MON
i7 - TUE
19 - YED
19 - THE
20 - FRl
21 - BAT
22 ~ GUN SPORTS LTI
23 - MON
24 - TUE
25 - WED
25 - THU
27 - FRI
28 - 8AT SFORTS L1
29 - 5UN SFORTE [T
30 - MO
3 - TUE
JUN 2603
01 - UED
U2 - THU
¢3 - FRI
04 - SAT sPeOR1S L1
¢35 - SN shuRIS LT3
06 - KiH
07 - TUE
08 - KED CORVENTT LD
09 - THU CONVEMIT T3
10 - FRI CONVENTT [DU
11 - GAT CONVEMTT 1]
12 - SN CONVENTI [
5°0K18 8]
13 - MO
14 - TUE
13 - WED
16 - THu
17 - FRI
18 - AT
19 - SN



FAC. RUIM.RPY Fromcler feailability Resord 05/18/04 Fape: |
SFAND RAPIDS LOMPLEX

IRENA
Jul 2693 et e in e et i
20 -~ KON
21 - TUE
22 - WED
23 - THY
24 - FR1
25 ~ BAY
26 - SUN
27 ~ MOM
28 - TUE
29 - WED
30 - THu
JUL 2005
ul - FRI
02 - SAT
03 - SuN
(4 - HOM
03 - TUE
06 - WED
07 - THU
08 - FRI
09 - SAT
10 - St
11 - "GN
12 - TUE
13 - YED
14 - THe
15 - FRl
16 - 5AT
17 - SUN
18 - HOM
19 - TUE
20 - WED
21 - 14U
22 - FRI
23 - SAT
24 - Su
25 - KGN
26 - TUE
27 - WED
28 - THY
29 - FR1
30 - SAT
31 - SUW
ALG 2005
01 -~ MON
02 - TUE
03 - WED
G4 - THU
05 - FRI
(6 - SAT
07 - SUN
05 - HON
09 - THE
10 - WED
11 - THY



FAC.ROOM.RFT Promoter Availability Report 08/18/¢% Poges

GRAND RAFLDS COArLEX

AUG 2005 e st e s1mm - -
12 - FRI
13 - 5A1
14 - SUN
15 - MOGN
16 - TUE
17 - WED
i8 - THU
19 - FRI
20 - SAT
21 - SUM
22 - MG
25 - U
24 - HED
25 ~ THU
26 - FR1
27 - 5A1
28 - SUN
2% - MON
30 - TUE
31 - WED




